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CORPORATE INFORMATION

RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24230GJ2005PTC047394

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

L Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi 00271995 Executive Director
2. Mr Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah 05259821 | om-Executive, Non-Independent
ST Director
3, Mr, Arpit Deepakkumar Shah 07214641 | NomExecutive, Non-Independent
7 Director
4 Mr. Rishabh Mahelndrakumar 09320438 Non-Executwg, Non-Independent
. Sanghvi® . Director
Additional Director
5. Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah** 10381971 {Non-Executive, Non-Independent
S N - Director) |
6. Mr. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi 02843308 Non-Executive, Independent
........... ‘ . . DlrECtor
7. Mr. Udayan Dileep Choksi 02222020 Non-Executive, Independent
| Director

* Mr. Rishabh Mahendrakumar Sanghvi has reslgned from the post of Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directar of the
Company with effect from May 14, 2025.

** Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Sheh was appointed as Additional Director designated as Non-Executive, Non-Independent
Director of the Company in the Bourd Meeting dated May 14, 2025,
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{Constituted w.e.f. March 18, 2025)
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Statutory Auditor

M/s Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
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Ahmedabad

Secretarial Auditor

Mukesh H. Shah & Co.
Practicing Company Secretaries
Ahmedabad
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee
{Constituted w.e.f. March 18, 2025)

Mr. Udayan Dileep Choksi, Chairman

Mr. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi, Member

Mr. Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah, Member

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
Link Intime India Private Limited

5t Floor, 506 TO 508, Amarnath Business
Centre - 1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business
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E-mail:- mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Cost Auditor
M/s. N. D. Birla & Co,,

Cost Accountants,
Ahmedabad
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HDFC Bank Limited
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' NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERALMEETING =~~~ o0 o

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twentieth (20%) Annual General Meeting of the members of
RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 30th day of September,
2025 at 11:30 A M. (IST) at the Registered Office of the company situated at 1004-1006, 10t Floor, North
Tower, One 42, Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380054 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN: 00271995), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force), Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN 00271995}, who retires by rotation as a
Director at this 20% Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,
be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, who shalil be liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Toregularize the appointment of Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah as a Director (DIN:10381971} (Non-
Executive Non-Independent) of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolutions as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and Section 161(1) read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable
provisions, sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded, to appoint Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah (DIN: 10381971) as a Director (Non-
Executive- Non-Independent Director) and in respect of which the Company has received his
consent to act as a Director of the Company, on the Board of the Company w.e.f. May 14, 2025 to hold
office for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years from the date of appointment; and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the Directors
of the Company be and is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters
and things as deemed necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary
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documents, applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along
with filing of necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.”

4. Toratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ending
March 31, 2025

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, {including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time heing in force), M/s. N, D. Birla &
Co., Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad, having Firm Registration No. 000028, being the Cost Auditors
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the Cost Audit for the financial year
ending on March 31, 2026, be paid Rs. 50,000/~ plus applicable taxes, reimbursement of travelling

and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with aforesaid audit, as remuneration;
and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the Directors
of the Company be and is hereby authorised, on behaif of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters
and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents,
applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing
of necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.”

5.  To waive recovery of remuneration paid to Mr. Arpit Deepakkumar Shah {(DIN:07214641), Non-
Executive, Non-Independent Director of the Company for the period December 2023 to May 2025.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant te Section 197{9) and {10} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and the
Rules made thereunder, including any statutory modification thereof, consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to ratify and waive recovery of remuneration of Rs. 36,00,000
paid to Mr. Arpit Deepakkumar Shah (DIN-07214641), in his capacity as Non-Executive, Non-
Independent Director of the Company, for the period December 2023 to May 2025, which is in excess
of the limits prescribed under Section 197(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section [1 (A) of
Part Il of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013; and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary or desirable to give effect
to this reselution in this regard.”

6. To approve the revision in remuneration payable to Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN: 00271995),
Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolutions as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and approval of the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with section 196, 197 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including rules, notifications, statutory
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modification, amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted
from time to time) read with Schedule V of the said act, and pursuant to the provisions of Articles of
Association of the Company, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for the revision in
remuneration of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN: 00271995), Director of the Company, which is in
excess of threshold limits as prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder with effect from April 01, 2025; as set out in the explanatory statement annexed
to the Notice convening this meeting;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things arising out of and incidental thereto as may
be deemed necessary, proper, expedient, or incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing
of necessary forms and returns with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of necessary
documents with any other concerned authorities in connection with this resolution; and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to issue certified true copies of the above resolutions and the same may be forwarded to
any concerned authorities for necessary action.”

By the order of the Board of Directors
For Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 08/09/2025

Registered Office:

1004-1006, 10t floor, North Tower, ONE 42,
Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika,
Bodakdev,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380054

CIN: U24230G]J2005PTC047394
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¢ An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
business as specified above is annexed herewith.

s Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order to be
effective must reach the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the scheduled
commencement of the meeting.

¢ Corporate members intending te send their authorized representative(s) to attend the annual
general meeting are requested to forward a certified copy of board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the annual general meeting either to the company in advance or
submit the same at the venue of the general meeting.

s Members should bring the duly filed attendance slip sent herewith for attending the meeting.

¢ Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts/and or operation of the company
are requested to write to the company at least 7 days before the. meeting to enable the company to
keep the information ready at meeting,

e A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) in numbers and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

* A map to reach at the venue of meeting is enclosed at the end of the Annual Report.
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S UACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah (DIN: 10381971) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director) of the Company with effect from May 14, 2025 pursuant to
Articles of Association of the Company and provisions of Section 149, 152 and Section 161(1} read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions,
sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force). Accordingly, his term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Keeping in view his expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company to regularize
appointment of Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah as a Director (Non-Executive Non- Independent] of the
Company.

Except Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah being appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at Itern No. 3.

The Board recornmends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

The brief details of Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah (DIN: 10381971) in accordance with para 1.2.5
of the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS 2) is mentioned herein below for the members
for the reference:

Sr. Title Details
No.

1. Name Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah

2. DIN 10381971

3. Category Non-Executive  Non-Independent
Director

4. Date of Birth/ Age 20/04/1966

5 Qualification Graduate

6. Experience He has over 3 decades of experience,
including more than 25 years of
experience in
the pharmaceutical industry.

7. Terms & Conditions of appointment Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah is
proposed to be appointed as Non-
Executive,  Non-  Independent
Director for a period of 5 years w.e.f.
May 14, 2025

8. Details of Remuneration -

9. Remuneration last paid -

10. Date of First Appointment on the Board May 14, 2025
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11. Details of Shareholding -

12. Relationship with other Directors, Manager | -
and other Key Managerial Personnel of the
company

13. No. of Meeting attended during the year
(2025-26)

14. Membership/ Chairmanship in Committees | -

ITEM NO. 4

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Board shall appoint Cost Accountant in practice, as the Cost Auditors.

The remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified by the
Members of the Company.

The Board has considered and approved the re-appointment of M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., Cost Accountants,
Ahmedabad, having Firm Registration No. 000028 as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the
Cost Audit of the Company for the financial year 2025-26 at remuneration as mentioned in the resolution
for this item of the Notice.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial personnel of the Company and their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially, or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4 of the
accompanying the Notice.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5

The Company became the subsidiary of Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited (“Senores”) w.e.f. December
14, 2023. Further, Senores got listed on the Main Board on NSE and BSE on December 30,2024. As a
subsidiary of the Listed Entity, the company is now being the deemed public company.

During the FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25, the Company has inadeguate profits. The remuneration paid to
the Managerial Personnel during the period December 2023 to May 2025 shall be in accordance with the
limits prescribed under Section II (A} of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

As the Company has paid remuneration in excess of the limits specified under Section 11(A)of Part I of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore, it is proposed to seek approval from the Members of
the Company by way of Special Resolution for waiver of recovery of the remuneration paid to Mr. Arpit
Deepakkumar Shah for the aforesaid period.

In terms of Section 197(10) of the Act, the Members of the Company can waive the recovery of excess
remuneration paid to managerial personnel by way of passing a Special Resolution. The disclosure
required under Schedule V of the Act is mentioned in Annexure 2 to this Notice,

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution(s) set out at Item no. 5 of the Notice for
approval of the Members.
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ITEM NO. 6

Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi is serving as the Executive Director of the Company from more than a
decade and has played a major role in the growth, development and success of the organization.

Considering the continued dedication, leadership and substantial contribution to the Company's
operation and performance and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company, it was proposed to revise the remuneration of Mr.
Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Director with effect from April 01, 2025 subject to the approval of the
shareholders of the Company in the ensuing General Meeting.

a) Salary : 396,00,000/- p.a. (X 8,00,000/- p.m.)

b) Perquisites : In addition to salary, the following perquisites shall be allowed to the
Director:

CATEGORY - “A”

i.  The Company shall contribute towards Provident Fund/Superannuation Fund/Annuity
Fund provided that such contributions either singly or put together shall not exceed the
tax-free limit prescribed under the Income-tax Act, if opted by the director.

il.  The Company shall pay Gratuity and other retirement benefits as per statutory laws
applicable to the Company.

ifi.,. =~ The Company shall pay Leave encashment to the director, as per rules of the Company.
However, the leave accumulated but not availed of will be allowed to be encashed as per
rules of the Company.

iv.  The Company shall deduct and deposit the Income Tax (TDS) on monthly basis as per
applicable Income Tax laws.

The perquisite under this Category shall not be included in the computation of ceiling on remuneration.

CATEGORY - “B”

i.  TheCompany shall provide a Car at the entire cost of the Company for use for the business
of the Company. The running and maintenance cost, if any for the same shall be borne by
Company. The director shall be eligible to claim reimbursement of Fuel expenses on
actual basis from the Company on provision of bills to the company.

it.  The Director shall not be entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committees thereof. He shall, however, be reimbursed the actual travelling,
lodging and boarding expenses incurred by him for attending meetings of the Board of
Directors and/or committees thereof.

iii.  In the event of cessation of office during any financial year, a ratable proportion of the
aforesaid remuneration shall be payable by the Company.

iv.  The Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of all expenses incurred in connection
with the business of the Company.
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This Explanatory Statement may also be considered as the requisite abstract under Section 190 of the
Companies Act, 2013 setting out the terms and conditions of revision in remuneration of Mr. Jitendra
Babulal Sanghvi, Director of the Company.

Further, pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revision in
remuneration of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Director as decided by the Board of Directors is required
to be approved by the Members at their meeting due to inadequacy of profits. The remuneration is in
line with the Industrial Standards for managerial personnel falling under the same cadre. Thus, the
Members are requested to consider revision in remuneration of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Director.

The statement pursuant to Section Il of Part I of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed
hereto as Annexure - B.
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ANNEXURE-A

The brief details of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN: 00271995) in accordance with para 1.2.5
of the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS 2) is mentioned herein below for the
members for their reference:

Sr. Title Details

No.

1 Name Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi

2 DIN 00271995

3, Category Executive Director

4 Date of Birth/ Age 23/08/1979

5 Qualification Bachelor’s degree in Commerce
from Gujarat University

6. Experience He is having experience of more
than 16 years in pharmaceutical
industry.

7. Terms & Conditions of appointment Revision in the remuneration of

Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi
{DIN: 00271995), Director of
the Company, with effect from
01st April, 2025.

8. Details of Remuneration Rs 96,00,000/- p.a. (Kindly
refer explanatory statement for
Resolution No 6)

9. Remuneration last paid Rs 48,00,000/- p.a.
10. Date of First Appointment on the Board August 11, 2009
11. Details of Shareholding 1,88,865 Equity Shares

12. Relationship with other Directors, Manager and | -
other Key Managerial Personnel of the company
13. No. of Meeting attended during the year (2024-25) | 15

14. Membership/ Chairmanship in Committees Audit Committee- Member

Annunal Report for FY 2024-25




Registered & Corporate Office:

1004 - 1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, Gned?2,
Off. Bepal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabpad-380054, Gujarat, India.
Phone:+91-6357087189 / 90

tris

Pharmaceuticals

ANNEXURE B

Disclosure pursuant to Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

L. GENERAL INFORMATION:

i) Nature of Industry: Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, marketing and trading
of pharmaceuticals and allied products and alse providing management and consultancy
services.

(ii) Date of commencement of commercial production: N.A

(iii}  Incase of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities: N.A.

(iv) Financial performance: Based on the Audited financial results for the last 3

years:
(Rs. In Million)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 2022-23
Total Revenue 1,417.11 1,051.12 1,192.79
Profit before Depreciation, Fin. Exp. & Tax 93.21 (46.36) 56.47
Depreciation, Fin. Expenses & Tax 52.65 73.26 101.99
Net Profit after Tax 40.56 (119.62) (27.77)
Paid up Share Capital 37.45 37.45 18.77
Reserves & Surplus 22.50 55.28 (12.57)

v) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any:

There is no foreign investment or collaborations of the Company as on date.

jii. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Director of the Company

i3] Background details:

Name of Director Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi

Designation Director

Education Graduate

Past Experience Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi is Promoter and Director of the
company having experience in pharmaceutical industry for more
than 16 years.
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(ii) Past remuneration during the last three financial years:

Financial Years . |Remuneration of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (Rs. in Million per
year)

2024-25 4.8

2023-24 4.8

2022-23 4.8

(iii)Recognition or Awards: Not Applicable
(iv) Job Profile and their suitability:

Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Promoter and Director is taking care of day-to-day activities like business
operations, manufacturing as well as global supply chain, and distribution. As an executive director his
expertise will be utilised for ensuring the smooth functioning of the company's operations and driving
efficiency in the production and distribution processes.

(v)JRemuneration drawn/proposed:

Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, Executive Director of the Company, revision in remuneration w.e.f. April
01, 2025, member’s approval is sought in the Annual General Meeting for his remuneration.

Proposed remuneration is already mentioned in the explanatory statement in Item no. 6

(vi) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of

the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the
country of his origin):

Based on market and industry standards, the remuneration received by the CEOs and Executive
Directors of the Companies are as follows:
1. The estimated remuneration for CEOs and Executive Directors (Professional) is as foliows:
median pay is Rs. 8.9 Crores and the average pay is Rs. 13 Crores.
2. The estimated remuneration for CEOs and Executive Directors (Promoters) is as follows: the
median pay is Rs, 11.9 Crores and average pay is Rs. 16.7 Crores.

(vii) Pecuniary relationship(s) directly or indirectly with the Company, Co-relationship with the
managerial personnel, if any:

Besides the remuneration paid to Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi, he does not have any pecuniary
relationship with the Company other than what has been mentioned under related party transactions in
annual report of financial year 2024-25.

Further, Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi is also holding equity shares of the Company.
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II1. OTHER INFORMATION:

(i} Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

The company has inadequate profit on Standalone basis for FY 2024-25. The managerial personnel have
played a pivotal role and their expertise and leadership are critical for the successful implementation of

strategic decisions and for steering the Company towards achieving their long-term objectives.

(ii) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement and expected increase in
productivity and profits in measurable terms:

In view of the steps taken by the Company, the Company believes that there will be significant increase
in productivity and profitability in the years to come.

(iii)Disclosures:

The information and disclosures of the remuneration package of the managerial personnel have been
mentioned in the resolutions and explanatory statements as stated above.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice, for approval by the
shareholders.

By the order of the Board of Directars
For Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
H

'. bt § 'm i
Jitendra Ba ‘ﬁlé{Sal‘;@Q/fg

s N v i

v Director”
DIN: 2‘%19@%
Place: Ahmedabad ‘
Date: 08/09/2025

Registered Office:

1004-1006, 10 floor, North Tower, ONE 42,
Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika,
Bodakdeyv,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380054

CIN: U24230G]2005PTC047394
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DIRECTORS' REPORT.

To,
The Members,
RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Your directors have the pleasure in presenting the 20t Annual Report together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts of your Company for the year ended on March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(X in Million)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Total Income 1,417.11 1,051.12
Total Expenses before Depreciation & Finance cost 1323.90 1097.48
Profit / (1.oss) before Depreciation & Finance Cost 93.21 {46.36)
Depreciation 60.10 58.82
Finance Cost 71.94 55.04
Profit / (Loss )Before exceptional and extraordinary (38.83) (160.22)
items and tax
Less: Exceptional items 0 0
Profit / {(Loss )Before tax {38.83) (160.22)
L.ess : Current Year Tax 0 0

Deferred Tax (79.39) (40.60}
Profit / (Loss )from continuing operations 40.56 (119.62)
Profit / (Loss }from discontinuing operations 0 0
Profit for the period 40.56 (119.62)
Other Comprehensive Income (0.94) (.67
A.(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (1.30) 0.93
(ii) Income Tax relating items that will not be reclassified 0.36 (0.26)
to profit or loss
B.(i} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0 0
(i) Income Tax relating items that will be reclassified to 0 0
profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 39.62 (118.94)
Earnings per share 10.83 (48.25)

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

During the year under review the Total Income stood at  1,417.11 Million, as compared to last year's
income of ¥ 1,051.12 Million, which shows an increase by over 34.82% over last year due to increase in
Sales, including export sale of the Company. Due to this, the Company has made loss before tax of X 38.83
Million as compared to last year’s loss of X 160.22 Million. The total comprehensive for the period stood
at % 39.62 Million as compared to last year’s X (118.94) Million, which shows increase of about 133.31%.
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3. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company develops, manufactures and markets generic pharmaceutical products across several
major therapeutic areas for the Emerging Markets through the WHO-GMP approved manufacturing
facility at Chhatral {Ahmedabad], Gujarat.

The Company markets its products in 44 countries in the Emerging Markets and has obtained product
registrations for 285 products and filed product registrations for 636 products. The Chhatral Facility has
received approvals from the regulatory bodies of 10 countries. The penetration in the Emerging markets
will boost the revenue growth in the emerging markets, while with a change in product mix and newer
molecules, the per unit realization has also increased. Working capital is essential to manage the unique
chalienges of long development cycles, high inventory costs, complex supply chains, and stringent
regulatory requirements.

4. FUTURE PROSPECTS

As we ook ahead, the future prospects for our pharmaceutical company remain promising and aligned
with our strategic vision. Leveraging advancements in technology and data analytics, we aim to enhance
operational efficiency and optimize our commercialization efforts. We envision to become a global
market leader in niche category products developed with continuous improvements in innovation,
production, and manufacturing verticals.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Share Capital of the Company

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is ¥ 4,50,00,000 (Rupees Four Crores and Fifty Lakhs Only)

divided into 45,00,000 (Forty-Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each as on March 31,
2025.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up Capital

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the company is % 3,74,47,260 divided into 37,44,726 Equity Shares
of 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each as on March 31, 2025.

6. RESERVES:
The company has not transferred any amount towards general reserve for FY 2024-25,
7. DIVIDEND:

The Directors of the Company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended on March
31, 2025, to conserve the resources of the Company.

8. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review and no amount against the
same was outstanding at the end of the year falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the act) and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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During the year, the Company has availed financial assistance from HDFC Bank Limited and ICIC} Bank

Limited for which necessary registration was made in compliance of the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March, 2025 were X (.25 million. The Company continues to focus on
judicious management of its Working Capital, Receivables, Inventories, while other Working Capital
parameters were kept under strict check through continuous monitoring.

10. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OUTLAY

During the year under review, the Company has incurred Capex of X 86.76 Million (including work-in-
progress).

11. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the Financial Year 2024-25, there was no change in the natare of Business of the Company and
continues to be in the same line of business as per the main object of the Company.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES THEREIN:

In accordance with the requirements of the Act and the Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Jitendra
Babulal Sanghvi (DIN:00271995) retires by rotation and being eligible, offers themselves for re-
appointment. Relevant resolutions seeking shareholders’ approval forms part of the Notice.

Further, during the year under review, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel have been
appointed /tendered their resignation.

Note: During the intervening period between the closure of financial year and the date of this report Mr.
Chetan Bipinchandra Shah was appointed as the Additional Director, Non-Executive, Non-Independent
w.ef May 14, 2025 and Mr. Rishabh Mahendrakumar Sanghvi had tendered his resignation as the
Director of the Company w.e.f. May 14, 2025.

As on March 31, 2025 the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company was as follows:

Sr.No Name of Director DIN Category
1. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi 00271995 Promoter and Director
2. Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah 05259821 Non-Executive, Non-
Independent Director
3. Arpit Deepakkumar Shah 07214641 Non-Executive, Non-
Independent Director
4, Rishabh Mahendrakumar 09320438 Promoter and Non-
Sanghvi* Independent Director
5. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi 02843308 Non-Executive, Independent
Director
6. Udayan Dileep Choksi 02222020 Non-Executive, Independent
Director
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None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Director as specified
in Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

*Further, after the closure of the financial year, Mr. Rishabh Mahendrakumar had resigned from the post of the Director
of the Company w.e.f. May 14, 2025.

13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has constituted the following Committees of
the Board w.e.f. March 18, 2025.

1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Constitution of the Committees of the Board is available on the website of the Company at
www ratnatris.com .

14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Board of the Company regularly meets to discuss various Business opportunities. Additional Board

Meetings are convened, as and when required to discuss and decide on various business policies,
strategies and other businesses.

The Company had Sixteen (16) Board Meetings during the financial year under review on:

Sr.No. | Date of Board| Sr.No. | Date of Beard
Meeting Meeting
1 09.04.2024 9 19.09.2024
2 27.05.2024 10 04.10.2024
3 12.06.2024 11 15.12.2024
4 27.06.2024 12 27.12.2024
5 29.06.2024 13 21.01.2025
6 20.07.2024 14 29.01.2025
7 27.08.2024 15 18.03.2025
3 05.09.2024 16 27.03.2025

During the year under review, the following General Meetings were held, the details of which are given

as under:
Sr.No. | Date of Meeting Type of Meeting
1 06.07.2024 Extra Ordinary General Meeting
2 30.09.2024 Annual General Meeting

15. ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Attendance of Directors in the Board Meetings:
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Sr. No. Name Designation Meeting
attended/
meeting
held
1. Jitendra Babulal Promoter and Director 15/16
Sanghvi
2. Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah Non-Executive, Non-Independent 14/16
Director
3. Arpit Deepakkumar Shah | Non-Executive, Non-Independent 04/16
Director
4, Rishabh Mahendrakumar | Promoter and Non-Independent 03/16
Sanghvi* Director
5. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi Non-Executive, Independent 10/13
Director
6. Udayan Dileep Cholsi Non-Executive, Independent 07/13
Director

*Further, after the closure of financial year, Mr. Rishabh Mahendrakumar had resigned from the post of the Director of
the Company w.ef May 14, 2025,

The time gap between two consecutive Board meetings was less than 120 days and the
necessary quorum as per the Act was also present in all the meetings.

16. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the definition of Independent
Director. The following are the Independent Directors of the Company as on 31.03.2025:

Sr. Name DIN Designation

No.
1. Mr. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi 02843308 Independent Director
2. Mr. Udayan Dileep Choksi 02222020 Independent Director

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company under
the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Act, at the time of their appointment.

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the criteria of independence as provided
under the Act, Rules made thereunder read, and they are independent of the management and also
possess requisite qualifications, integrity, expertise and experience, including the proficiency.

17. CHANGE IN CONSTITUTION AND NAME OF THE COMPANY

During the period under review, there is no change in constitution and name of the Company.
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18. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

The Company’s goal has always been to create an open and safe workplace for every employee to feel
empowered, irrespective of gender, sexual preferences and other factors, and contribute to the best of
their abilities. In line to make the workplace a safe environment, the Company has set up a policy on
prevention of sexual harassment in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ("PoSH Act”). Further, the Company has
complied with the provisions under the PoSH Act relating to the framing of an anti-sexual harassment
policy and the constitution of an Internal Committee.

There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported, workplace discrimination, Child labour, forced
labour or such other HR issues during the year under review, in terms of the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

19. COST AUDIT & COST RECORDS:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") read with the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Company is required to maintain cost records
and have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant. Cost records are made and
maintained by the Company as required under Section 148(1) of the Act.

Your directors have, on the recommendation of the Board, re-appointed M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., Cost
Accountants, as the Cost Auditor of the Company to audit the Cost Accounts for the financial year 2025-
26 at a remuneration of Rs. 50,000/~ plus taxes as applicable and out of pocket expenses subject to
ratification of the said remuneration by the Members in ensuing Annual General Meeting. Your company
has received consent from M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., Cost Accountants, to act as the Cost Auditors for
conducting audit of the cost records for the financial year 2025-26 along with a certificate confirming
their independence and arm's length relationship.

Accordingly, a resolution seeking Members' ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. N. D. Birla
& Co., Cost Accountants, is included at Item No.4 of the Notice convening the 20t Annual General Meeting.
The cost accounts and records of the Company are duly prepared and maintained by the Company as
required under Section 148(1) of the Act pertaining to cost audit.

20. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

During the year, the provisions pertaining to Risk Management are not applicable to the Company, but
as a matter of good governance practice your directors have put in place and regularly reviews the risk
that the organization may face such as financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, legal,
regulatory, reputational. Your directors regularly reviews and sees that it manages, monitors and
principal risks and the uncertainty that can impact the ability to achieve the objectives.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement. However, during current financial
year, the Company has approved limit for Inter-Corperate Loan, Investments, Corporate Guarantees up
to X 300 Crores u/s Section 185, 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide resolution approved by member
of Company in Extra Ordinary General meeting held on December 10, 2022.
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The details of Loans and Guarantee provided and Investments made by the Company are given in the
Notes to the Financial Statements at note no.: 09 & 38.

22. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

a. In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material departures have been
made from the same;

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that year;

¢. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2025 on going
concern basis; and

e. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Venture company
or associate company.

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties as
required by section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in Form No. AOC - 2 annexed
herewith marked as Annexure 1.

25. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial period to which this financial statements relate on the date
of this report.

26, ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return is no longer required to be attached with the Director’s Report u/s
134(3)}(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 vide notifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) dated
28/08/2020 and 05/03/2021.
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Pursuant to Sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and Sub-section (3] of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the copy of the Annual
Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2025 in Form MGT-7 will be available on
website of the Company on www.ratnatris.com

27. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS}.
The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the IND
AS, notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

28. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Secretarial Standards for the Board and General Meetings (SS5-1 & 55-2) are applicable to the Company.
The Company has complied with the provisions of both these Secretarial Standards.

29. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE & OUTGO:

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Earning and Outgo,

as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this annual report as
Annexure 2.

30. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

31. AUDITOR & AUDITOR'S REPORT
a. Statutory Auditors:

The Statutory Auditors M/s Rajesh ] Shah & Associates (Firm Registration No. 108407W}, Chartered
Accountants are appeinted as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period of five years i.e. to
hold office till the conclusion of the 22~ Annual General Meeting of the Company.

b. Statutory Auditors’ Report:

The notes of the financial statements referred to in the Auditor’'s Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks. The Statutory Auditors, M/s. Rajesh ]
Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit
Committee of the Company in the Financial Year under review. Further, the Directors have reviewed
the Auditor’s Report.

Further, the observations of Statutory Auditor in its reports on the financials are self-explanatory
and therefore do not call for any further comments. Furthermore, there are no qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks contain in the Auditor’s Report for the year under review.
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¢. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, the Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Mukesh H. Shah & Co., Company Secretaries,
as Secretarial Auditor for F.Y. 2025-26 to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company. The report
submitted by the Secretarial Auditor in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended as on March 31,
2025 is attached to this report as Annexure-3. Remarks of secretarial auditor are self-explanatory.

32. ADDRESS AT WHICH THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNT ARE TO BE MAINTAINED:

The Company is also maintaining its books of accounts at 1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, ONE42,
Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380054,

33. HUMAN RESOURCE INITIATIVES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company treats its employees as most valuable assets as it knows that without good employees the
best of the business plans and ideas will fail. In today’s dynamic and continuously changing business
world, it is the human assets and not the fixed or tangible assets that differentiate an organization from
its competitors. Improving employee efficiency and performance has always been the top most priority
for the Company. The Company also aims to align human resource practices with its business goals. The
performance management system enables a holistic approach to the issue of managing performance and
does not limit to only an appraisal. The total number of employees on the rolls of the Company were
Three Hundred and Eighty-Nine {389} as on March 31, 2025.

34. STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH MATERNITY BENEFIT PROVISIONS

The Company declares that it has duly complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961.
All eligible women employees have been extended the statutory benefits prescribed under the Act. The
Company remains committed to fostering an inclusive and supportive work environment that upholds
the rights and welfare of its women employees in accordance with applicable Jaws.

35. PERFOMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act read with Rules made thereunder and as provided in Schedule 1V
to the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company has carried out an evaluation of the performance of the
Directors without the presence of the Director being evaluated. The Directors express their satisfaction
with the evaluation process.

In terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 8(4} of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board is in process to formulate the matrix for evaluation of the
performance of the Independent Directors without the presence of the Director being evaluated and
evaluation of the fulfillment of the independence criteria as specified in the Act and their independence
from the Management. The Independent Directors shall also evaluate the performance of the Chairman
and other Non-Independent Director.

36. APPOINTMENT OF DESIGNATED PERSON (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION} RULES,
2014 - RULE 9 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

In accordance with Rule 9 of the Appointment of Designated Person (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, it is essential for the company to designate a responsible individual for
ensuring compliance with statutory obligations.
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The company has proposed and appointed a Designated person in a Board meeting .

37. Annual Return
The extract of Annual Return is no longer required to be attached with the Director's Report u/s
134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 vide notifications issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA]) dated
28/08/2020 and 05/03/2021.
Pursuant to Sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and Sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the copy of the
Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2025 in Form MGT-7 will be
available on website of the Company.
38. OTHER DISCLOSURES
o Issue of shares with differential rights;
The Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise.

¢ Issue of sweat equity shares:

The Company has not issued any shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme.

¢ Significant or material orders passed:

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

¢ Reporting of fraud:

There are no Fraud reported u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Period ended
March 31, 2025 by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board.

e Corporate Insolvency Resolution process initiated under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC):

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the
Financial Year 2024-25.

¢ One-time settlement with Banks or Financial Institutions:

There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution during
the Financial Year 2024-25. '

e DMSME Act:

The Company complied with the requirement of submitting a half yearly return to the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the specified timelines.
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o Proceedings initiated under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,

1988 {as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

There have been no proceedings initiated against the Company under Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 {as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder during the year ended
March 31, 2025.

¢ Any transactions with the Companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section

248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year
ended March 31, 2025,

39, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors extend their sincere thanks to the Bankers, Central Government and State Government
Authorities, Customers, valued Shareholders, Staff members and all other associated with the Company,
for their co-operation, continued support and confidence reposed by them in the Company.

40. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis describing your
Company's objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in
the statement. Important factors that could influence your Company’s operations inciude global and
domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling price of finished goods, input availability and
prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and
other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

Place: Ahmedabad By order of the Board
Date: 08/09/2025 For, Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

o, L . z
Regd. Office- P He

1004 - 1006, 10% Floor, Jitendra Babulal Sangﬂk < Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah
North Tower, One 42, Director A “Director
Off. Bopal Ambli Road, DIN:00271995 DIN: 05259821

Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad , Gujarat- 380054
CIN: U24230GJ2005PTC047394
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ANNEXURE-1

FORM NO, AOC-2

[(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)]

This form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no such contracts or transactions among the related parties which were not at arm’s
length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:

All the contracts or arrangement or transactions entered with the related parties during the
financial year 2024-25 were at arm’s length basis and in ordinary course of business as detailed
below:

{a) | Name(s) of Related party and nature of
Relationship
(b) | Nature of Contracts/ arrangements/

transactions As mentioned in Note No. 41 of Notes
(c) | Duration of Contracts/ arrangements/ | to Accounts forming part of the
transactions financial statements for the year ended

(d) | Salient terms of contracts or arrangements | on March 31, 2025
or transactions including the value, is any
(e) | Date(s) of approval by the board, if any
(f] | Amount paid as advances, if any

Place: Ahmedabad By order of the Board
Date: 08/09/2025 For, Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

P
] ,«%’”{43&%#’” /
Jitendra Babulal Sangh Swapnil Jatinbhai Shah
h Director Director

DIN:00271995 " DIN: 05259821
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ANNEXURE-2

Particulars of Energy Conservatien, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy:
i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy for 2024-25;
There were no major steps taken for conservation of energy during the year.
ii} The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
There were no major steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy.
iti} The capital investment on energy conservation equipment;
There is no such specific investient done by the Company.
(B) Technology absorption:

The Company has not taken any technology in particular or entered into any technology agreement
during the period. During the year, no further development is done for research.

(€) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

Total Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year was ¥ 495.89 Million (Previous year ¥381.99 Million)
towards exports of goods.

Foreign Currency Outgo (CIF value) during the year was ¥ 14.31 Million towards Imports, foreign

travelling, foreign consultancy fees and global office rent & deposit (Previous year ¥ 7.01 Million towards
Imports {CIF value).

Annual Report for FY 2024-25




ANNEXURE-3

' ' | " 504, Sukh Sagar Complex, Near Hotel Fortune Landmark,
- Usmanpura Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014.

Company SECPEtal‘Ies 0) 079-40301253, 48901665

98252 45256, Email : mukeshshahcs@gmail.com

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended March 31, 2025

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24230G]J2005PTC047394

1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower,

One 42, Off. Bopal Ambli Road,

Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380054

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided me with a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and based on the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit through electronically by way of scan copy or soft copy through mail or
otherwise, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, generally complied with the material
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have examined through electronically by way of scan copy or soft copy through mail or
otherwise, the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to

the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder as applicable;

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)




(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable)

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time; (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992 and 2015, as amended from time to time; (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period)

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(vi) The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable
to the Company:

a) Drug Policy 2002 and Drugs (Price Control) order 2013

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (SS-1 & $S-2)

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015-




The Company is defined as material subsidiary company under Regulation 16 (1) (c) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 of Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited, being a Listed
Company, having 69% holding stake in the Company. Due to this some provisions of
SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 are applicable to the Company.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with all the material
aspects of the applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

a) The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory
financial auditor and other designated professionals.

b) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, as on close of the financial year.
Ended March 31,2025. During the year, change in the Board of Directors took place
(appointment of two Independent Directors), after carrying out relevant compliance for the
same,

¢) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were generally sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningful participation at the meeting.

d) All decisions of the Board and Committees were carried with requisite majority.

I further report that during the audit period there were few specific events/ actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, standards, etc. having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs, details of which is as stated below:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Kalpit Rajesh Gandhi (DIN:
02843308) and Mr. Udayan Dileep Choksi (DIN: 02222020), as a Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. June 12, 2024 .

Place: Ahmedabad
UDIN NO: FO05827G001199041
Date: 08.09.2025

Mukesh H. Shah
Proprietor
CP.NO. 2213 FCSNO.: 5827

Peer Review Certificate No.:-6497 /2025

Note: This Report is to be read with my letter of above date which is annexed as Annexure
A and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIM ITED
CIN: U24230G]J2005PTC047394

1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower,

One 42, Off. Bopal Ambli Road,

Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380054

My secretarial audit report for the financial year 31st March, 2025 is to be read along with this
letter.

Management’s Responsibility

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

Auditor’s Responsibility
2. My Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. I believe that Audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.

6. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
account of the company.

For, Mukesh H. Shah & Co.

Company Secretaries
Place: Ahmedabad '
UDIN NO: F005827G001199041 { Wi 1 JJ.] (I
Date: 08.09.2025

Mukesh H. Shah

Proprietor
.NO.2213 FCSNO.:5827
Peer Review Certificate No.:-6497/2025
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RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24230GJ2005PTC047394

Registered office: 1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, ONE42, Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp.
Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380054

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place)

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 20t Annual General meeting of the Company being held on
Tuesday, 30th September, 2025, at 11:30 A.M. (IST) at 1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, ONE42, off.
Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380054

Full Name of Member (in Block Letters)
Registered Folio No. No. of Equity Shares held
Full Name of the Proxy (in Block Letters)
Signature of the Member (s) / Proxy Present

Please complete and sign this attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the meeting place. Only
Members(s) or his/her/their proxy with this attendance slip will be allowed entry to the meeting.
------------------------------------------------------------------ cut here -------=--s=mmmm s

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U24230GJ2005PTC047394

Name of the company: RATNATRIS PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered office: 1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, ONE42, off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok
Vatika, Bodakdev Ahmedabad GJ] -380054

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ DP ID and Client Id:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint:

1.

Name
Address
Email Id
Signature
or failing him/her




Registered & Corporate Office:

1004 - 1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, One42,
Off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad-380054, Gujarat, India.

Phone:+91-6357087189 / 90

{Ratnatris
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Name

Address

Email Id

Signature

or failing him/her

3.

Name

Address

Email Id

Signature

or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 20t Annual general
meeting of the company scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025, at 11:30 A.M. (IST) at
1004-1006, 10th Floor, North Tower, ONE42, off. Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev
Ahmedabad, Gujarat -380054 and at any adjournment thereof, in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution No:

Ordinary Businesses:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2025, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon;

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN: 00271995), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Businesses:

3. To Regularize the appointment of Mr. Chetan Bipinchandra Shah as a Director (DIN:10381971)
(Non-Executive Non- Independent) of the Company.
4. To Ratify the Remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year
ending March 31, 2025
5. To waive recovery of remuneration paid to Mr. Arpit Deepakkumar Shah (DIN:07214641), Non-
Executive, Non-Independent Director of the Company for the period December 2023 to May 2025.
6. To approve the revision in remuneration to Mr. Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi (DIN:00271995),
Executive Director of the Company
Signed this .............. day of oo 20.... Affix 15 paisa
Revenue
Signature of shareholder .........cccocririiiniiicn e Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s) .......cooeereriienininieicee e

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
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e - RAJESH J. SHAH & ASSOCIATES -

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as “Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited”)

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited.
(formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Pyt Ltd.) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2025; the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143
(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditot’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAl") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with thece requirements and the ICAI's code of ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements. :

Other matter

The Comparative financial information of the company for the year ended March 31, 2025 included in
these financial statements, are based on the previously issued financial statements prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by us and our reports for the years ended
March 31, 2025 and March 31, 20724 dated 14™ May,2025 and 27" May, 2024 respectively expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of these matter.

H:ad Off.: B-110-111, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromani Complex, Nr. Nehr'unagar_BRTS, Sateliité, Ahmedabac;-;E%OOiLS )
Phone: 079-2676 0537 / 2676 0637 E-mail : rishah_ca@yahoo.com « website : www.rjsaonline.in
Branch Off.: B-303, Vasudha Parnika, Nr. Laxmi Mata Mandir, Barer, Balewadi, Pune-411 045



Rajesh J. Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditor’s Report {Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information we are required to report that fact, We have riothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibllity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken cﬂ}_t_l'g basis of these
financial statements.

163920
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditor's Report {Cantinued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasanably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such commu riggj;jg___ﬁ




Rajesh 1. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act;

le) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financia! controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B.” Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 37 to the financial statements;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iiiy There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Coempany;

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

ompany to or in any
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
heen received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies) including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, Directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause(i) and
(ii} contain any material misstatement.

{v) During the year no dividend was declared or paid. Hence, compliance under Section
123 of the companies Act, 2013 is not applicable; and

(vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
1st April 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the year ended as on 31* March, 2025,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108407W

CA Jimit R. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 163920
UDIN ¢ 25163920BMHULLERSE

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14-05-2025
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ANNEXURE “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and helief, we state
that: -

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
‘quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, capital work-in--
progress and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) Some of the Property, Plant and Equipment, capital work-in-progress and right-of-use
assets were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with a
program of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical verification of all the
Property, Plant and Equipment, capital work-in-progress and right-of-use assets at
reasonable intervals having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
activities. According to the information and explanations given to us no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{¢) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other
than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

(i) (a) The inventories were physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by
management is appropriate having regard to size of the Company and the nature of its
operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories
were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of
accounts,

183920
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(iii)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year,
the Company has been sanctioned working capital facility excess of five corers rupee in
aggregate, from banks on the basis of security current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the
unaudited books of account of the Company.

The Company is yet to submit the quarterly returns or statements comprising stock
statements, book debt statements and statements on ageing analy5|s of the debtors/other
receivables for the quarter ended 31st March 2025 with banks.

The Company has given guarantees during the year and the outstanding balance of loans and
guarantees as at 31st March 2025 are given below:

Loans Guarantees
(X in Millions) | (X in Millions)

A. | Aggregate amount granted / provided during the
year:

- Holding Company B 1162.00
- Subsidiaries - -

- Joint Ventures - -

- Others -

B. | Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases*

Holding Company# - 1562.00
Subsidiaries - -
Joint Ventures - -
Others - -

* The amounts reported are gross amounts including accrued interest (wherever applicable), without considering
provision made.

# The Company has provided the corporate guarantee to the Senores Pharmaceuticals leited before it become
the holding company of the Company w.e.f. 14" December 2023,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not granted any loans to parties
covered in register maintained under Section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013(‘the act’).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, Loan is repayable on
demand and payment of interest on periodic basis, which is regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated as in mentioned in (c) above, hence the question of overdue
amounts does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year,
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accauntants

independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same party.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, except as
mentioned in (c) above.

The company has given loans and guarantees, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with to the extent applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained
by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended
prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records
have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(a) The Company does not have any liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of excise
and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues have
been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax ('GST').

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees'’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of
Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(viil)

(ix)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST,
Provident fund, Emplayees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited by
the Company on account of disputes, except for the following:

Period to Eatui whises
Nature of Amount which the S i
Name of Statute Sl dispute is
Dues (Xin Millions) amount
pending
relates
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 46.29 2018-19 Gujarat High
1961 Court
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 158.83 2021-22 CIT-A-11,
1961 Ahmedabad

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

According to the information and explanations given ta us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bark or financial institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has taken a term loan during the
year and it is unutilized for the purpose for which term loan has taken.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term
basis and utilized for long term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the
Qrder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Qrder is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(ev)

(xvi)

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government,

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
staternents etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards,

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, Internal audit under sec 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable, However,
The Company has in-house internal audit system.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
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Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

{xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

()

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108407W

CA Jimit R. Shah

Partner

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not
applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial
year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xvili) of the Order Is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belleve that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company Is not capable of meeting
its liabllities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

Membership No.: 163920
UDIN : 25163920BMHULLEESS

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14-05-2025
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ratnatris
Pharmaceuticals Private Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards
and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.




Rajesh J. Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Ihdependent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Meaning of internal financial contrals over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (jii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Rajesh J, Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108407W

CA Jintit R. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 163920
UDIN 1 25163920BMHULLG8ES

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14-05-2025
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known @s Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2025

(% in Millions)

Particulars Notes Aras i
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 540.08 569.35
Capital Work - In - Progress 44.89 28.87
Right-of-use assets 7.1 10.20 12.05
Intangible Assets 8 64.66 18.78
Financial assets
Deferred Tax Assets(Met) 28 116.37 36.63
Investments g 0.08 0.07
Other financial assets 10 2.67 3,77
Other non-current assets 11 9.23 10.21
Total non-current assets 788.18 679.75
Current assets
Inventories 12 144.79 153.81
Financial assets
Trade receivables 13 430.97 362.65
Cash and cash equivalents 14 0.25 0.34
Bank Balances other than above 14 1,55 1,58
Other financial assets 15 285 517
Short Term Loans and advances 16 - 3.00
Other current assets 17 95,76 114.59
‘Current tax assets 18 5.24 L35
Total current assets 685.51 646.49
TOTAL ASSETS 1,473.69 1,326.23
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 19 37.45 37.45
Other equity 20 22.50 55.28
Total Equity 59,95 92.75
Liabilities
Man-current liabilities
Financial liabilities !
Borrowings 21 872.27 , 646.96
Lease liabilities 7.2 9.62 12.06
Provisions 22 10.33 5.90
Total non-current liabilities 892.22 664.92
Current Liabilities
Financial liahilities
Borrowings 23 104.46 159,27
Lease liabilities 7.2 251 1.18
Trade payables 24
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 135.62 155.45
Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
A 205.10 21475
enterprises
Provisions 25 3.66 2.20
Other current financial liabilities 26 29.28 2431
Other Current Liabilities 27 40.83 11.40
Total current liabilities 521.52 568.56
Total Liabilities 1,413.75 1,233.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,473.69 1,326.23
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 108407W

limit R Shah
Partner
Membership No. 163320
UDIN - 251639208MHULL68E3

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

For and hehalf of Board of Directors of
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

{Formerly known as Ratnemani Healthcare Private Limited)

CIN : U24230GJ2005PTCG47394

e

Jitendra B. Sanghvi

/Qj”apniu Shah

Director Director

DIN: 00271995

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

DIN: 05259821




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

As per our repott of even date attached

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Jimit R Shah
Partner &
Membership No. 163920
UDIN - 25163920BMHULL6888

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

(Xin Millions)
A For the year ended For the year ended
PRl Nates 31st March, 2025 31st Mgrch, 2024

INCOME

Revenue from operations 29 1,334.04 1,042.57

Other income JI0&31 83.07 8.55
TOTAL INCOME (A) 1,417.11 1,051.12
EXPENSES

Cost of material consumed 32 770.74 676.57

Purchase of Stock in Trade 32 39.78 29.08

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 33

stock-in-trade -37.36 {28.36)

Employee benefits expenses 34 189.37 173.29

Finance costs 35 71.94 55.04

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5 60.10 58.82

Other expenses 36 286.64 246.88
TOTAL EXPENSES {B) 1,455.94 1,211.34
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (A-B) {38.83) (160.22)
Exceptional ltems 38 5 =
Profit/ (loss) before tax {38.83) {160.22)
Tax expense

Current Tax - =

Short / Excess Provision for Tax B -

Deferred Tax 28 (79.39) (40.60)

MAT credit entitiement - -

Total Tax Expenses (79.39) (40.60)
Profit/ (loss) after tax for the period (C) 40.56 (119.62)
Other comprehensive income

Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement, (losses)/gains on defined benefit plans 38 g (1.30) 0.93
Income tax relating to above 38 0.36 {0.26)
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax (D) (0.94) 0.67
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (C+D) 39.62 (118.94)]
Earning per equity share (EPS) for profit for the period (face value 37
of Rs.10/-)

Basic (Rs.) 10.83 (48.25)

Diluted (Rs.) 10.83 (48.25)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

For and behalf of Board of Directors of
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly knawn as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)

CIN uzazsoejz@cenaga
%Ego\,gi Y
Jitendra B. Sanghvi

Swapnil 1. Shah
Director

Director
DIN: 00271935 DIN: 05259821

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
{Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

(% in Millions)

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / (Lass) before tax

Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Provision no longer required written back
Bad debts / advances / sundry balance write off
Sundry Creditors Written Off
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) (net)
(Gain) / Loss on sale / discard / write-off of property, plant & equipment
Finance costs
Interest income
Other Comprehensive Income

Adjustments for changes in warking capital .
Trade receivables and other assets
Inventories
Trade payahles, liabilities and provisions

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipments and intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipments
Investment in / proceeds from fixed deposits
Change in Loans (net)
Acquisition of Investments
Interest received
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares
Proceeds from non-current borrowings
Repayment of non-current borrowings
Proceeds from short-term borrowings, (net)
Repayment of lease obligations
Finance costs paid
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF YEAR (Refer note 12)
Notes:

Statement of Cash Flows.

(d) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities :
Non-current borrowings (Refer note 20 ):

(38.83) (160.22)
60.10 58.82
(72.40) (0.01)
0.39 0.55
(2.20)
(3.27) (2.85)
s 0.40
71.94 55.04
(0.49) (0.83)
(1.30)
13.94 (49.10)
(76.99) (119.65)
9.02 (28.50)
456 154.32
(49.47) (42.94)
0.11 2.25
(49.36) (40.69)
(86.76) (44.19)
= 0.50
0.03 (0.00)
3.00 13.62
(0.01) S
0.84 0.83
(82.90) (29.25)
230.26 183.62
(5.12) (74.23)
(54.81) 15.91
(2.39) (2.28)
(35.75) (53.08)
132.18 69.94
(0.09) 0.00
0.34 0.34
0.25 0.34

{a) The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7-

(b) Purchase and sale of property, plant and equipment represents additions and deletions to property, plant and equipment and
investment properties adjusted for movement of capital work in progress, capital advances, capital creditors during the year.

Opening balance 646.79 537.23

Amount borrowed during the year 230.26 183.62

Amount repaid during the year (5.12) (74.23)

Nan-cash cash flows ! 0.17 0.17

Closing balance AT LTI 872.27 646.79
"Z\ L P '06‘0 '\
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
{Farmerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st March, 2025 (Cont..)

(% in Millions)

Paticitars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Current horrowings (Refer note 21}):
Qpening balance 159.44 349,02
Compulsory convertible debentures converted to equity shares " (205.49
Amount (repaid) / borrowed during the year (net) (54.81) 1591
Closing balance 104.46 159.44
Lease liabilities (Refer note 7.2):
Opening balance 13.24 14,20
Interest accrued during the year 1.29 132
Amount paid during the year (2.39) (2.28)
Closing balance 12.13 13.24
Finance Cost :
Opening balance 0.92 0.46
Finance Cost during the year 71.94 55.04
Amount reclassified to lease liability (1.29) (1.32)
Unwinding of transaction costs incurred en borrowings (Nan-cash) (0.17) {0.17)
Amount paid during the year {35.75) {53.08)
Closing balance 35.65 0.92

As per our repart of even date attached

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Ragistration No: 108}!}?\/&{/ ”M 5‘,}\

- | || *\V:TNMO
Jimit R Shah \_ﬁ\ . me?
Partner \ \\ o _-&\‘r
Membership No. 163920 2 SDAC C’g,/
UDIN - 25163920BMHULL6888 =

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

For and behalf of Board of Directors of

Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
CIN : U24230GJZ005PTC047354

2@_ ‘Yﬁ%

Jitendra B. Sangh Swapnil J. Shah
Director Director
DIN: 00271995 DIN: 05259821

Date : 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad




A. Equity Share Capital

Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Particulars

Na. of Shares

h Amount
Particulars No. of Shares [in Millions)
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up 37,44,726 37.45
Changes in equity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2025 37,44,726 37.45
Amount

(% in Millions)

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 18,76,636 18.77
Changes in eguity share capital 18,68,090 18.68|
As at 31st March, 2024 37,44,726 37.45

B. Other equity

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Statement of changes in equity (SOCIE) for the period ended on 31st March, 2025

Reserves & Surplus

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 108407

Jimit R Shah
Partner
Membership No. 163920

Date ; 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

Rartintiar Capital reserve Securities Premium Retained earnings Total
Restatf!d halance at the beginning of the 6.80 37438 (325.90) 55.28
reparting period
Profit / {Loss) far the year - 40.56 40.56
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - {0.94) (0.94)
1ssue of Equity Shares - B - -

Utilisation during the year {72.40) (72.40)

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 6.80 374.38 {358.69) 22.50
Restated balance at the heginning of the
reporting perlod 6.80 187.57 {206.96) (12.58
Profit / (Loss) for the year - (115.62) {119.62
Other comprehensive incame (net of tax) - - 0.67 067
Issue of Equity Shares 186.81 186.81
Utilisation during the year " &

Balarice as at March 31, 2024 6.80 374.38 (325.90) 55.28

For and behalf of Board of Diréctors of
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

{Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)

CIN : U24230GI2005PTC0473%4

a8

litendra B, Sanghvi
Director
DIN: 00271995

Date ; 14/05/2025
Place : Ahmedabad

Swapnil 1. Shah
Directar
DiN: 05259821




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3.1

3.2

1 Corporate Information
Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited ("the Company®) (Corporate Identity Number ('CIN'): U24230GJ2005PTC047394) having registered
office at 1004-1006, 10th Floor, Narth Tower, ONE42, Off, Bopal Ambli Road, Opp. Ashok Vatika, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad, Gujarat,
India, 380054 , is private limited company incorparated and domiciled in India.

The Company is in the business of manufacturing of tablets, oral-liquid, capsules, powders, Injections and supplies mainly to domestic and
export markets.

2 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31st March 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

3 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Basis of preparation and presentation
The financial statements have heen prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of accounting except
for the following material items which have been measured at fair value.

- Financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value or at amortised cost depending on classification;
- Lease liahility and Right-of-use assets— measured at fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
the market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the financial statements is determined on such a basis except for leasing transactions
that are within the scope of Ind AS 116 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in Ind AS 2 Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 Impairment of asset.

in addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liahility, either directly or
indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as set out in the Schedule Il {Division 1] to the Companies Act, 2013,

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (%) which is also the functional currency of the Company. All amounts disclosed in
the financial statements and notes have been rounded-off to the nearest Million or decimal thereof as per the requirement of Schedule 11l
unless otherwise stated. Amount less than % 5,000/~ is presented as % 0.00 Millions.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (Continued..)

3.3 Use of estimates

4 Material Accounting Policies:

A.

The preparation of financial statements are in confarmity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS which requires management to
make critical judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. Actual results may differ
fram these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any revisions to the estimates are recognised in the period in which the
astimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any revisions to the estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of:

- Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
- Useful lives of intangible assets

- Maluation of inventories

- Employee benefits

- Provisions & contingent liabilities

- Valuation of deferred tax assets

Financial instruments

Initial recognition and measurement
Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognisad when they are originatad. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
recognised when the Company bacomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVMTPL), transaction costs
that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue, :

Classification gnd subseguent megsurerment

For purpases of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified based on assessment of business model and contractual cash flows in which
they are held.

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
-amortised cost;

- FVOCI - debt and equity investment; -

- FVTPL

At amortized cost
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except If and in the period the Company changes its business model for
managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

At fair value through Other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within 3 business model whose objective is achieved by both callecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- the cantractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment’s fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI — equity investment). This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

At fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as descritied above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measurad at
amartised cost or at FVOC! or at FYTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets at EVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised
in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or lass incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial assets at FVTPL -

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost -
These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses.

Interast income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or lass on derecognition is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subseguent measurement and gains and losses

Financial Habilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it Is classified as held-for-trading,
of it Is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition, Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Lass. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. :

Derecegnition

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred
or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial
asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabiiities
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecagnises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are su bstantially different.
in this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has g

legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously,

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months
or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of

cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management, ATOT




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

Property, plant & equipment

Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price including import duty and non refundable taxes or levies , any other costs directly

attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment,

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company,

Advances paid tawards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet date, are shown under other non-current assets
and cost of assets not ready for intended use before the year end, are shown as capital work-in-progress.

Depreciation : .
Depraciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over their astimated useful lives using
the straight line method. Freehold land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Buildings 30 Years
Plant & Equipments " 3to 20 Years
Furniture & fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipments 5¥ears
Electrical Installations g 10 Years

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation
and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management
expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on which asset is ready for use {disposed of).

Leases

(i} The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assesses whether a contract conveys the right to
control use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

« The contract involves use of an identified asset;
» The Company has substantially all the econamic benefits from the use of the asset through the pericd of lease; and
» The Company has the right to direct the use of an asset.

At the date of commencement of lease, the Company recognises a Right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a corresponding liability for all lease arrangements in
which il is a lessee, except for leases with the term of twelve months or fess (shart term leases) and low value leases. For short term and low value
leases, the Company recognises the lease payment as an operating expense on straight line basis aver the term of lease. Certain lease agreements
include an option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of lease term. ROU assets and the lease liabilities includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Hedlthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful |ife of the
underlying asset. Right-of-use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e., higher of fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is|
determined on individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such
cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the
interest rate explicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of- use assets if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination of option,

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and the lease paymients have been classified as financing cash flows.

{ii) The Company as g Lessor:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risk
and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating lease.

Intangible assets
Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, such intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on brands, is recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets. The
amartisation expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account in the expense category that is consistent with the function of the
intangible asset. Intangible assets that are not available for use are amortised from the date they are available for use.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Product related Intagibles 4 Years
Computer Softwares 6 Years

Business Combination

In accordance with Ind AS 103, Business combinations, the Company accounts for business combinations after acquisition date using the acquisition
method when control is transferred to the Company. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange. The cost of acquisition also includes the fair value of any contingent consideratian
and deferred consideration, if any. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in OCl and
accumulated in equity as capital reserve if there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as resulting ina
bargain purchase; otherwise the gain is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve, Transaction costs are expensed as incurred. Business
combinations hetween entities under common control is accounted for at carrying value,




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Farmerly known as Rathamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

F.

4 Material accounting policies {Continued..)

Impairment

{i) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (“ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on
following:

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplifiad approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as loss
allowance.

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets, The amount of ECL (or reversal)
that is required ta adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{ii) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or Cash Generating Unit}
{CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount in the statement of profit and loss.

The recoverable amount of a CGU {or an‘individual asset) is higher of its value iri use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flow, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of
money and the risks specific to CGU (or the asset).

The Comipany's non-financial assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there s any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are
Combined together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest Company of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,

Impairment foss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the earrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce
the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU {or Company of CGUs) on a pro rata basis. :

An impairment loss in respect of other assets for which impairment loss has been recagnised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting
date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceaed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cast and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out formula, and includes
expenditure Incurred in acquiring the inventaries, production ar conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and
condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work-in-prograss, cost includes an appropriate share of fixed production overheads based on
normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. The net
realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products,

Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases
where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realisable value,

The comparison of cost and nat realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.
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4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

H. Foreignh currency:

Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at balance sheet date exchange rates are generally recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. Translation differences on assets and fiabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example
translation differences on nan-monetary assets such as equity investments classified as FVOC| are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

Revenue from contracts with customer

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when a promise in a customer contract (performance obligation) has been satisfied by transferring control over the promised
goads to the customer, Control over a promised goods refers to the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits
from, those goods. Contral is usually transferred upon shipment, delivery to, upon receipt of goods by the customer, in accordance with the delivery
and acceptance terms agreed with the customers, However, in certain cases, revenue is recognized on sale of products where shipment is on hold at
specific request of the customer provided performance obligation conditions has been satisfied and control is transferred, with customer taking title of
the goods. The amount of revenue to be recognised (transaction price) is based on the consideration expected to be raceived in exchange for goods,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as goods and services tax or other taxes directly linked to sales. If a contract contains more
than ane performance obligation, the transaction price is allocated to each performance obligation based on their relative stand-alone selling prices.
Revenue from product sales are recorded net of allowances for estimated rebates, cash discounts and estimates of product returns, all of which are
established at the time of sale,

For contracts with distributors, no sales are recognised when goods are physically transferred to the distributor under a consignment arrangement, or if
the distributor acts as an agent, In such cases, sales are recognised when control over the goods transfers to the end-customer, and distributor’s
commissions are presented within marketing and distribution. -

The consideration received by the Company in exchange for its goods may be fixed or variable. Variable consideration Is only recognised when it is
considered highly probable that a significant revenue reversal will not occur once the underlying uncertainty related to variable consideration is
subsequently resalved.

Milestone payments and out licensing arrangements
The Company enters inta certain dossier sales, licensing and supply arrangements that, in certain instances, include certain performance obligations.

Based on an evaluation of whether or not these obligations are inconsequential or perfunctory, the Company recognise or defer the upfront payments
received under these arrangements.

Income from out-licensing agreements typically arises fram the receipt of upfront, milestone and other similar payments from third parties for granting
a license to product- or technology- related intallectual property (IP), These agreements may be entered into with no further obligation or may include
commitments to regulatory approval, co-marketing or manufacturing. These may be settled by a combination of upfront payments, milestone
payments and other fees. These arrangements typically also consist of subsequent payments dependent on achieving certain milastones in accordance
with the terms preseribed in the agreement. Milestone payments which are contingent on achieving certain clinical milestones are recognised as
revenues either on achievement of such milestones, if the Milestones are considered substantive, or over the period we have continuing performance
obligations, if the milestones are not considered substantive, Whether to consider these commitments as a single perfarmance obligation or separate
ones, or even being in scope of IndAS 115‘Revenues from Contracts with Customers, is not straightforward and requires some judgement. Depending
on the conclusion, this may result in all revenue being calculated at inception and either being recognised at point in time or spread over the term of a
longer performance obligation. Where performance obligations may not be distinet, this will bundled with the subsequent product supply obligations.
The new standard provides an exemption for sales-based royalties for licenses of intellectual property which will continue to be recognised as revenue
as underlying sales are incurred.
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4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

The Company recognisés a deferred income (contract liability) if consideration has been received (or has become receivable) before the company
transfers the promised goods or services to the customer, Deferred income mainly relates to remaining performance obligations in (partially)
unsatisfied long-term contracts or are related to amounts the Company expects to receive for goods and services that have not yet been transferred to
customers under existing, non-cancellable or otherwise enforceable contracts.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled recaivables
{only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Sales Return Allowances

The Company accounts for sales return by recording an allowance for sales return concurrent with the recognition of revenue at the time of a product
sale. The allowance is based on Company's estimate of expeacted sales returns. The estimate of sales raturn is determined primarily by the Company’s
historical experience in the markets in which the Company operates.

Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense & rental income

Dividend income is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss an the date on which the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Interest income or expense Is recognised using the effective interest method.

Rental income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis aver the term of the lease except where the rentals are structured to

increase in line with expected general inflation. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, over the term of
the lease,

Government grant
The Company recognises government grants at their fair value only when there is reasonable assurance that the cenditions attached to them will be
complied with, and the grants will be received. Government grants received in refation to assets are recognised as deferred income and amortised over

the useful life of such asset. Government grants, which are revenue in nature are either recognised as income or deducted in reporting the related
expense based on the terms of the grant, as applicable. ?

=

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits:

All employes banefits falling due within twelve months from the end of the period in which the employees render the related services are classified as
short-term employee benefits, which include benefits like salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, performance incentives, etc. and are
recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the related service and measured accordingly.

Post-employment benefit:
pPost-employiment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution plans as under:

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (“the Gratuity Plan”) covering the eligible employees of the Company. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective employee’s salary and the tenure of the employment with the Company.

Liahility with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at each balance sheet date using
the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognises the net obligation of a defined benefit plan asa liability in its balance sheet. Gains or losses through remeasurement of the net
defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified to profit and loss in the subsequent periods. The actual
return of the portfolio of plan assets, in excess of the yields computed by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation is
recognised in other comprehensive income. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Notes to the financial statements far the year ended 31st March, 2025

4 Material accounting palicies (Continued..)

Provident fund

Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits from provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the eligible employees and the
Company make monthly contributions to the Government administered provident fund scheme equal to a specified percentage of the eligible
employee's salary. Amounts collected under the provident fund plan are deposited with in a government administered provident fund. The Company
has no further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contributions. Company's contribution to the pravident fund is charged to Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Compensated absences

The Company's current policy permits eligible emplayees to accumulate compensated absences up to a prescribed limit and receive cash in lieu thereof
in accordance with the terms of the policy. The Campany measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount
that the Company expects to pay as a result of unused entitlement that has accumulated as at the reporting date. The expected cost of these benefits is:
calculated using the projected unit credit method by qualified actuary every year. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustment and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. The obligations are presented as
current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the
reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,

Income taxes

Incame tax comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognised in statemient of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to an item recognised directly in equity in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for current year and
prior periods is recognised at the amount expected to be paid or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, -

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the
asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneausly.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements except when:

— temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of transaction; and

— temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to the extent that the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temparary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and laws that have baen enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which thase temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognised as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment
or substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax assets istecognised to the extent it is probable that future taxable income will be available
against which the deductible temporary timing differences and tax lossescan be utilised. The Company offsets income-tax assets and lizbilities, where it
has a legally enforceable right ta set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneoushy.

-

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has_pgzgmem‘rikjable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. //A;ﬂ & AN
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamant Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

4 Material accounting policies (Continued..)

0. Provisions and contingencies

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there Is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
autflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows {representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as
finarice cost. Expectad future operating losses are not provided for.

Onerous contracts

A contract is considered to be anerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by the Company from the contract are lower than the
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of the lower of
the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before such a provision is made, the Company
recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for treasury shares
held. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted-average number of equity and dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the period
using the treasury stock method for options and warrants, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash, drafts and cheques in hand, bank balances, unencumbered demand
depasits with banks where the original maturity is three months or less and other shart term highly liquid investments. Bank overdrafts that are

" repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the

purpose of Cash Flow Statement,

-~

Operating cycle
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the

Schedule |1l of the Companies Act, 2013, Operating cycle for project related assets and liabilities is the time from start of the project to their realisation
in cash or cash equivalents.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and |oss from ordinary activities which are nonrecurring and are of
such size, nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.

Segment reporting

_An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activitles from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses,

including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's ather components, and for which discrete financial information
is available, Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker, The
Directors of the Company is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments and accordingly is identified as
the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All operating seaments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the CODM to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance.

Events after reporting date
Wheré events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements, Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet data of material size or nature are only disclosed.

Recent accounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") notifies new standards or amendments ta the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the half year ended 30th September, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments
to the existing standards applicahble to the Company. o
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known os Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 6
Capital Work - In - Progress (X in Millions)
Particulars Azt hgat
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Capital Work - In - Progress

Opening Balance: 28.87 26.50
Additions During Year: 16.02 2.37
Deduction during year - -
Gross carrying Amount 44.89 28.87
Note 7

7.1

| Right Of Use -Asset (X in Millions)

Particulars i Rt
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Intangible Assets

Right Of Use -Asset

Opening Balance: . 15.65 15.65
Additions During Year: 4 1
Deduction during year B
Gross carrying Amount 15.65 15.65
Accumlated Amortisation Opening 3.60 1.80
Amortisation for the year 1.85 1.80
Deduction during the year 5
Accumlated Amortisation Closing 5.45 3.60
Net carryiqg_ﬂ'\ount 10.20 12.05
7.2 .

Lease Liabilities (% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Lease Liabilities 12.13 13.24
Total 12,13 13.24
Note: 7.2.1 - Reconciliation of Lease Liabilities (% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Balance at the beginning 13.24 14.20
Additions 1.29 1.32
Finance Cost 1.29 1.32
Deletions (2.39) (2.28)
Payment of Lease (2.39) (2.28)
Balance at the end 12.13 13.24
Note: 7.2.2 - Current and Non-Current Classification of Lease Liabilities (% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Less than 1 year 2.51 239
1-5 years s 13.47 10.84
More than 5 years Q::_%‘-"'E‘H ‘g*ﬁv&‘\g‘\‘:\ 2 5.01
Total undiscounted Lease Liability v &3 15.99 18.24
Less : Future Liability on Interest Account M.No. ”\\ (3.86) (5.01)
Balance of Lease Liability l \ s h;_‘?g’r‘ff;;’m x| 12.13 13.24
Non-current \\ / 9.62 12.06
Current .;,, ,.N-G\S\ 251 1.18




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Farmerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note: 7.2.3- Amount Recognised in Profit and Loss (% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Depreciation of Right to Use Assets 1.85 1.80
Interest on Lease Liabilities 1.29 1.32
Amount recognised in Profit & Loss 3.14 3.12
Note: 7.2.4 - Total cash Outflow For the Year

(T in Millions)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Total cash Outflow For the Year 2.39 2.28
Tatal 2.39 2.28

7.2.5 - Other Notes:

(i) Lease contract entered by the Company along with Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited pertains to office buildings taken on lease to
conduct its business in the ordinary course.

| (ii) The Company has not revalued its Right-of-use assets.
(iii) Lease obligations, interest expense on lease, maturity profile of lease obligation and payment of lease obligations are disclosed
(iv) Lease liabilities presented as per ind AS 116.

Note 8
Intangible Assets (X in Millions)
Particulars Asat a
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Intangible Assets

Product relatable Intangibles

Opening Balance: 28.23 16.81
Additions During Year: 53.24 11.42
Deduction during year . _
Gross carrying Amount 81.47 28.23
Accumlated Amortisation Opening 11.26 4.20
Amortisation for the year 7.06 7.06
Deduction during the year - -
Accumlated Amortisation Closing 18.32 11.26
Net carrying Amount 63.16 16.97
Computer Softwares

Opening Balance: 1.99 0.15
Additions During Year: - 1.84
Deduction during year 5 E
Grass carrying Amount 1.99 1.99
Accumlated Amortisation Opening 0.18 0.08
Amartisation for the year 0.31 0.10
Deduction during the year - -
Accumlated Amortisation Closing 0.48 0.18
Net carrying Amount \\;ﬁ & ASn,) N 1.50 1.81

"'/'
By, 2\
Total Intangible Assets 64.66 18.78

2l 199950l
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 9
Investments (X in Millions)
Particulars At Asst
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Non-current investments
A. Investment in government securities 0.00 0.00
B. Other Investment 0.08 0.07
Total non-current investments 0.08 0.07
Refer Note-44-Fair Value Measurement
Note 10
Non Current Financial Assets (% in Millions)
Particulars As e
. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months - 0.42
Security and other deposits 2.49 3.35
4 Other non-current financial asset 0.18 -
Total non-current financial assets 2.67 377
Note 11
Other Non Current Assets (% in Millions)
As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Capital Advances - 231
Payment under Protest 9.23 7.0
Total other non-current assets 9.23 10.21
Note 12
Inventaries (% in Millions)
Particulars peat ol
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Raw Material 69.06 48.87
Raw Material In Transit 2.78 223
Packing Materials 34.38 34.73
Packing Materials In Transit 1.95 0.19
Work-in-progress 20.10 50.52
Finished goods 10.34 17.28
Stores and spares 6.18 -
Total Inventories 144.79 153.81

Inventories are hypothecated as security for horrowings as disclased under Note 39.1.

163920
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 13
Trade receivables
[Carried at amortised cost, except otherwise stated] (X in Millions)
Particulars Bl A
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Trade receivables considered good-unsecured 431.27 362.99
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade receivables - credit impaired B s
431.27 362.99

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts -0.30 -0.34
Total trade receivables 430.97 362.65
Note 13.1 Receivable From Related Parties Included Above. (Refer Note 41)
* Refer note 42 - Financial Instruments - Fair Value Measurement & Financial Risk Management
Ageing schedule is given as under.
Trade Receivable ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024

As at 31 March 2025 (X in Millions)

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled NotDue Lessthan & months 1Year- 2 Year - More than Total
6 months - 1year 2 Years 3 Years 3 Years

Undisputed

Considered geod 26.90 6147 - 263.97 13.11 17.85 18.68 2929 - 43127

Credit Impaired - - - 2 - - -

Total 26.9D 61.47 263.97 13.11 17.85 18.68 25.28 431.27

As at 31 March 2024 (X in Millians)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled Mot Due Lessthan 6 months 1Year- 2 Year - More than Total -
6 months - 1year 2 Years 3 Years 3 Years
Undisputed
Considered good 0.31 201.47 100.95 9.34 2143 27.44 2.06 362.99
Credit lmpaired - - ~ - - = S 2
Total 0.31 20147 100.95 9.34 21.43 27.44 2.06 362.99
Note 14
Cash and cash equivalents (% in Millions)
Particulars Asat i
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Cash and bank balances
Balances with banks
In current accounts 0.13 0.12
Cash on hand 0.12 0.22
Total cash and cash equivalents B A 0.25 0.34
S
Bank balances other than above &? g \("VA
Margin mcne':y deposits S 1?‘25.130750 )‘2} 1.55 1.58
Liquid deposit %\ aumEDABAD [0 -
Total other bank balances N2\ J&/ 1.55 1.58

R
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Farmerly known as Rotnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

* Refer note 42 - Financial Instruments - Fair Value Measurement & Financial Risk Management

Note 15
Current Financial Assets (X in Millions)
Particulars Axat At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Incentives/ benefits receivable from Government 2.94 4.81
Interest accrued but note received on loans and deposits 0.01 0.36
Total current Financial Assets 2.95 5.17
Note 16
Short Term Loans and Advances (X in Millions)
Particulars s At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
I Loans and Advances to Related Party - 3.00
Total Short Term Loans and Advances - 3.00
Note 17
Other Current Assets (X in Millions)
Particulars Rkt el
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Gross Indirect taxes recoverable : 201.23 187.33
Less: earmaked against specific borrowing -107.19 -107.19
Indirect taxes recoverable 94.05 80.15
Advances to vendors A - 3.83 31.39
Pre-paid expenses 141 2.74
Staff advances 0.16 0.31
Other Current Assets 0.30 -
Total other current assets 99.76 114.59
Note 18
Current tax asset (% in Millions)
Particulars AE AL At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Advance Income Tax for the year 5.24 5.35
Current Tax asset (net) 5.24 5.35




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 19
Equity share capital (%X in Millions)
Particulars Anist heild
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Authorised share capital
45,00,000 [PY 45,00,000 {PPY 45,00,000)] equity shares of 10 each 45.00 45.00
Total 45.00 45.00
(X in Millions)
Particulars AsAt A
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
37,44,726 equity shares of X 10 each 37.45 37.45
Total 37.45 37.45
Note 19.1
Reconciliation of the shares autstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
| Particulars Amount
No. of shares i
As At 31st March 2024 g in Millions
At the beginning of the year 3744726 37.45
Add : Shares issued during the year - -
As At 31st March 2025 3744726 37.45
e Particulars Amount
Na. of shares e
As At 31st March 2023 X in Millions
At the beginning of the year 1876636 18.77
Add : Shares'issued during the year 1868090 18.68
As At 31st March, 2024 3744726 37.45
Note 19.2
Details of shareholder(s) holding more than 5% Equity Shares
As At 31st March 2025
Particulars Percentage Holding
No. of shares
Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited 25,83,861 69.00%
Ratnamani Marketing Private Limited 2,70,000 7.21%
Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi 1,88,865 5.04%
. As At 31st March, 2024 .
Particulars Percentage Holding
No. of shares
Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited 25,83,861 69.00%
Ratnamani Marketing Private Limited 2,70,000 7.21%

Terms /Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of X 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote
per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Rotnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 19.3
Details of Promoter(s) holding:
Particulars BeBURINE NI 2025 Percentage Holding
No. of shares

Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited 25,83,861 69.00%
Ratnamani Marketing Private Limited 2,70,000 7.21%
litendra Babulal Sanghvi 1,88,865 5.04%
Jayanti Misrimal Sanghvi 1,62,000 4.33%
Manoj Prakash Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Dimple Manoj Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Pavan Misrimal Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Vimla Pavan Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.889
Shanti Misrimal Sanghvi 54,000 1.44%
Sashi Shantilal Sanghvi 54,000 1.44%)

. Particulars A A::ol's; fl\::;::; pea Percentage Holding

' senores Pharmaceuticals Limited 25,83,861 69.00%
Ratnamani Marketing Private Limited 2,70,000 7.21%
Jitendra Babulal Sanghvi : 14,320 0.38%
Jayanti Misrimal Sanghvi 1,62,000 4.33%
Manoj Prakash Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Dimple Manoj Sanghvi 1,08,000 2,88%
Pavan Misrimal Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Vimla Pavan Sanghvi 1,08,000 2.88%
Kushal Champalal Bhansali 1,26,818 3.39%
Adinath Medicare Pt. Ltd. ' 47,727 1.27%
Shanti Misrimal Sanghvi 54,000 1.44%
Sashi Shantilal Sanghvi - 54,000 1.44%)
Note 20
Other equity (% in Millions)

Particulars Azt As L
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Retained Earnings {358.69) (325.90)
Securities Premium 374.38 374.38
Capital Reserve 6.80 6.80
Total other equity 22.50 55.28
Note 20.1
Retained earnings (% in Millions)
Particulars e i
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Opening Balance (325.90) (206.96)
Add:
Profit during the year 40.56 (119.62)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) (0.94) 0.67
Utilisation during the year (72.40)
Total Retained earnings (358.69) (325.90)

163920
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 20.2
Securities Premium (% in Millions)
Particulars halt At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Opening Balance 374.38 187.57
Add: During the year - 186.81
(Less): During the year ; = -
Total Securities Premium 374.38 374.38
Note 20.3
Capital Reserves (% in Millions)
Particulars e e
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Opening Balance 6.80 6.80
Add: During the year - -
(Less): During the year - -
Total Capital Reserves 6.80 6.80
Note 21
Non-current Borrowings ; (% in Millions)
Particulars R¥AL i
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Vehicle loans from bank 5.96 26.65
Secured-Term loan from banks- rupee 185.99 55.63
NC-Secured-Term loan from banks for adjustment (0.92) (1.09
NC - Unsecured borrowings from - ZCB . 0.29 0.27
Unsecured-loan from related parties ’ 527.74 ’ 40.94
Unsecured-loan from others ; 153.03 524.39
Less: . -
Current maturities of long term debt - vehicle (0.00) {0.00)
Current maturities of long term debt - term loan-rupee (0.00) (0.00)
Current maturities of long term debt - term loan adjustment 0.17 0.17
Total Non-Current Borrowings 872.27 646.96

21.1 The Company has been sanctioned Working Capital limits from banks on the basis of Security of Current Assets. The Quarterly
Returns or statements filed by the Company with such Banks are in agreement with the Books of Accounts of the Company.

21.2 The Company has issued Zero Coupon Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) amounting to X 220 Millions against the
partial claim of unsecured lenders of the Company. The Conditions are as follows:

(i) Zero Coupon NCDs will not carry any Interest and they will be unsecured.

(i) The redemption of Zero Coupon NCDs are linked to the recoveries of the items of Assets mentioned in 21.3

(i1} As and when the Company makes recovery [ realization in respect of any of the above mentioned assets, these NCDs are to be
redeemed to holders of NCD on progressive basis.

(iv) If however, the Company is unable to make full recovery of the entire amount of assets as mentioned in above sub-note (i) within
period of 15 years from the date of NCLT order, Unrecovered Assets mentioned above to be written off and Zero Coupon NCDs to be
written back.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
21.3 As the recovery / realisation of these assets directly related to redemption of zeo coupon NCDs, the Company has offset zero
coupon NCDs with below mentioned assets in balance sheet presentation.

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Zero Coupon NCDs 220.00 220.00
Trade Receivables (40.12) (40.14)
Indirect Tax Recoverable (GST) (72.40) (72.40)
Deferred Tax Asset (107.19) (107.19)
Total 0.29 0.27
Note 22
Non-Current Provisions (X in Millions)
Particulars e s
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Provision for gratuity 593 381
Provision for leave encashment 4.40 1.99
Total non-current provisions 10.33 5.90
Note 23
Current Borrowings (% in Millions)
Particulars B3R i
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Current maturities of non-current borrowing, Secured
Term loans from banks (0.17) (0.17)
Short term loan from Related Party 30.00 .
Interest Payable 35.65 -
Other Borrowings
Secured
Working capital facilities 38.98 159.44
Total Current Borrowings 104.46 159.27

* Refer note 42 - Financial Instruments - Fair Value Measurement & Financial Risk Management and * Refer Note 38 for Liability
Schedule

Note 24

Trade payables

[Unsecured, Carried at amorBsed cost, except otherwise stated] (% in Millions)

: As At As At
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Tot standi s of creditors other th icro enterprises and Il
otal Oi:.lt tanding dues of credito r than micro enterprise sma 20510 514,75

enterprises

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 135.62 155.45
Total trade payables 340.71 370.20

These amounts represent liabilities for Goods and Services provided to the Company prior to the end of Financial Year which are unpaid.

Trade and Other Payables are presented as Current Liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the Reporting Period.

They are recognised initially at their Fair Value and subsequently meastred at amortised cost using the Effeu:/ﬁuéﬂw
7 L4
3

At

3 o
Payable to Related Parties included above. (Refer note 41) é




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

As at 31st March, 2025

* Ageing schedule is given as a separate note

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024

(X in Millions)

Outstanding For Following periods from Due Date Of Payment

Particulars Unbilled Not Due ) More than 3
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total
Years
Un-Disputed dues- MSME 2.66 133.09 459 ~ 0.14 136.49
Disputed dues - MSME B - “ - - -
Un-Disputed dues - Others 5.79 196.56 1.02 8.63 1.43 213.43
Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 8.46 329.64 1.61 8.63 1.58 349.92
As at 31st March, 2024 (X in Millions)
Outstanding For Following periods from Due Date Of Payment
Particulars Unbilled Not Due More than 3
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total
Years
Un-Disputed dues - MSME - 69.60 70.36 15.35 - 0,14 155.45
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
Un-Disputed dues - Others : 133.83 70.00 3.31 5 1.38 208.52
Disputed dues - Others 6.23 - - = - - 6.23
Total 6.23 203.43 140.36 18.66 - 1.52 370,20
Note 25
Current Provisions (% in Millions)
As At As At
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Provision for Gratuity 1.54 1.23
Provision for leave encashment 212 0.97
Total current provisions 3.66 2.20

Note 25.1
Provision for employee benefits

The provision for employee benefits includes annual leave and vested long service leave entitlements accrued and compensation claims
made by employees. For other disclosures of post retirement benefit plans, refer note 40,

Note 26
Current Financial Liabilities (% in Millions)
Particulars AsAt S
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 0.92
Payables for employee benefits 20.08 15.99
Creditors for capital goods 9.21 7.40
Total current liabilities 29.28 24.31




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 27
Other current Liabilities (X in Millions),
Particulars i Az
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Advance from customers 5.26 5.73
Payables to statutory and other autharities 29.22 5.67
Other current Liabilities 6.42 -
Total Current Liabilities 40.89 11.40
Note 28
Deferred tax Asset/(Liability) (X in Millions)
Particulars ARiAx Rs At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses 163.55 157.00
Provision for employee benefit expense 5.84 3.69
Expenses allowable on payment basis 3.87 7.60
MAT credit entitlement 1.78 1.78
Leases 0.66 0.50
Other comprehensive income 0.36 -
Sub-total (A) 176.05 170.57
Deferred tax liabilities:
Praperty, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 59.42 61.23
Others 0.26 0.30
Sub-total (B) 59.68 61.54
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) net (C=A-B) 116.37 109.03
Less: earmaked against specific borrowing - 72.40
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) net (C - D) 116.37 36.63

are presented in balance sheet as follows:

4

The deferred tax liabilities / assets are off-set, where the company has a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities, and

Under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT). MAT paid can be carried forward for a
period of 15 years and can be set off against the future tax liabilities. MAT is recognised as a deferred tax asset only when the asset can
be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

Opening: 36.63 {3.71)
Recoghised in P & L 79.39 40.60
Closing 116.37 36.63

183920
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 29
Revenue from operations

(X in Millions)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from sale of products 1,147.03 953.59
Revenue from services 88.07 51.34
Reveriue from sale of Power generated from Windmills 3.18 4.29
1,238.28 1,009.22
Other operating revenues
Income from product registration dessiers 53.72 18.94
Export bhenefits 9.30 6.86
Sale of scrap 7.79 3.99
Others 24,95 3.56
95,75 33.35
Total revenue from operations 1,334.04 1,042.57
Aote 29.1 (% in Millions)
Baciicalars For the year ended For the year ended
* 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Reconciliation of revenue from operations with the contracted price :
Contracted price 1,238.86 1,018.62
Adjustments :
Discounts - {0.08)
Sales return {(0.57) (9.32)
Revenue from contract with customers 1,238.28 1,009.22
Add : Other operating Income 95.75 33.35
Revenue from operations 1,334.04 1,042.57

Note 29.2

(% in Millions)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Revenue disaggregation by geography :
Within India 823.08 631.06
Outside India 510.96 411.51
Total 1,334.04 1,042.57
Note 29.3 (% in Millions)
Bariiilies For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Sat out below is the amount of revenue recognised from:
Amounts included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year - 5.81
Note 29.4 {X in Millions)
Bastlealars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a paint in time 1,147.03 953.59
Services transferred over time 91.25 55.63
Total 1,238.28 1,009.22




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Eormerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 29.5 (% in Millions)
paticilars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Contract liabilities
Advance from customers (REFER note 27) 5.26 573
Total 5.26 5.73
Note 30
Other income (% in Millions)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Net foreign exchange gain 1.73 5.28
Rental Income 0.05 -
Sundry balances written back 2.20 0.01
Provisions no longer required written back 72.40 -
Other non-operating income 0.20 242
Total other income 82.58 7.71
Note 31
Finance income (% in Millions)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest income
- From fixed deposits 0.10 0.14
- From loans to related parties - 0.34
- From others 0.39 0.35
Total finance income 0.49 0.83
Note 32 :
Cost of materials consumed (% in Millions)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Inventory at the beginning of the year 86.01 85.86
Add: Purchases 792.90 676.72
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 108.17 86.01
Total 770.74 676.57
Purchase of Stock In Trade

Purchase of Stock in trade 39.78 29.08
Purchase of Stock in trade 39.78 29.08
Total Cost of material consumed and Purchase of Stock in Trade 810.53 705.65




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Nates to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 33
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (X in Millions)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Opening Stock :
Finished goods 17.28 32.73
Work-in-progress 50.52 6.71
Total 67.80 39.44
Less:
Closing Stock:
Finished goods {10.34) {17.28)
Work-in-progress (20.10) (50.52)
Total (30.43) (67.80)
-hange in inventories 37.36 (28.36)|
Note 34
Employee benefit expenses (X in Millions)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Salaries and wages 170.99 156.69
Contributions to provident and other Funds 10.14 9.97
Gratuity expenses 1.48 0.85
Staff welfare expenses 6.76 5.78
Total employee benefit expenses 189.37 173.29
Note 35
Finance costs (X in Millions)
Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest on Borrowings 68.59 52.02
Interest on lease 1.29 1.32
Other Interest (including interest on income tax) 0.00 0.01
Unwinding of processing fees of loans 0.17 0.17
Qther Borrowing Costs (includes bank charges, etc.) 1.89 151
Total finance costs 71.94 55.04




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formetrly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 36
Other axpenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
(A) Repair & Maintenance
- Building 4.68 3.92
- Machinery 14.90 16.35
- Vehicles 1.07 1.23
- Others 3.72 4.38
24.38 25.89
(B) Other
Consumption of stores and spares 0.15 2.37
Power & Fuel 83.40 71.78
Payment to labourers and other processing charges 87.32 64.31
Laboratory expenses 14.62 9.61
Rent 0.78 0.12
Rates, taxes and fees 1.66 0.66
Insurance 3.50 5.57
Travelling and conveyance 7.12 6.54
Communication costs 2.03 199
Printing and stationery 1.96 1.62
Legal and professional expenses 4.76 15.02
Donations 0.47 0.50
Product development expenses 4.07 5.29
Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 0.40
Bad debts / advances / sundry balance write off 0.39 0.55
Commission on sales - 0.06
Logistics & distribution expenses 28.26 16.79
Seminar, exhibition and Conference Expenses 5.91 5,42
Other marketing expenses 5.20 2.67
Miscellaneous expenses 10.06 9.52
261.66 220.79
(C) As Statutory Auditors 0.60 0.20
0.60 0.20
[rotal other expenses (A+B+C) 286.64 246.88

183920
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Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 37
Earning per share

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Profit attributable to equity holders for :
Basic earnings 40.56 (119.62)
Adjusted for the effect of dilution B -
Weighted average number of equity Shares for:
Basic EPS 37,44,726 24,78,916
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 37,44,726 24,78,916
Earnings Per Share (Rs.):
Basic 10.83 (48.25)
Diluted 10.83 (48.25)
<ote 38
T For the year ended For the year ended
‘ ajeihe 315t March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account (net of | 132
advances) not provided for '
- 1.32
Contingent liabilities:
Corporate guarantees given to banks against credit facilities availed by related
parties (Refer note 29) 1,562.00 772.50
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts : !
Disputed demand of income tax for which appeals before first
appellate authority have been preferred AY 2021-22
o= ¥ R 158.83 158.83
Disputed demand of income tax for which appeals before appellate
authority have been preferred AY 2018-19 46.29 46.29
1,767.12 977.62
XI. Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial Gains and losses 1.30 0.93
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.36) -0.26
0.94 0.67
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40.1

40.2

Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnemani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Employee henefits:

Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions are made to Employee Provident Fund (WPF), Employees State Insurance Scheme (ESIC) and other funds which
covers all regular employees. While both the employees and the Company make predetermined contributions to the Provident
Fund and ESIC and other statutory funds are made only by the Company. The contributions are normally based on a certain
percentage of the employee’s salary. Amount recognised as expense in respect of these defined contribution plans.

Details of amount recognized as expenses during the year: {% in Millions)
s Year ended Year ended
Particulars )
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Contribution to Provident Fund 7.85 5,86
Contribution to ESIC and Employees Deposit Linked Insurance (EDLI) 1.09 1.03
Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 0.01 0.01
Total 8.96 6.90
Defined Benefit Plan

The accruing liability on account of retirement benefit plans (in the nature of defined benefits plan) is accounted as per Ind-AS
19 "Employee Benefits".

General description of the plan :

The Company operates a defined benefit plan (the gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective emplovees basic salary and the tenure of emplovment.

Interest risk:
A fall in-the discount rate which is linked to the Government Security Rate will increase the present value of the liability

requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on
the duration of asset.

-

Investment risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting year on government bonds. I the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create
plan deficit.

Longevity risk:
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have anyj
longevity risk.

Salary risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an
increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

(% in Millions)
i As at As at
Particulars 31st March2025 31 March 2024
{a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation :
Obligations at the beginning of the year 5.14 541
Current service cost 111 1.41
Interest cost 0.37 0.37
Actuarial [gain) / losses 1.30 (0.93
Benefits paid directly by the employer {0.45) {0.81)
Obligations at the end of the year 7.47 5.14
(b) Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
Liability at the end of the period 7.47 5.14
Net Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 7.47 5.14




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

40 Employee benefits: (cont..):

(X in Millions)

Partleulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2025 31 March 2024
(c) Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year:
Current service cost 1.11 1.41
Net interest on net defined benefit liability 037 0.37
Net gratuity cost 1.48 1.78
(d) Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income for the year :
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions : (0.61)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses - Due to Change in financial assumptions 0.13 0.02
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses - Due to experience adjustments $.57 (0.34)
Total 1.30 {0.93)
(e) Assumptions:
Discount rate™® 7.14% 7.31%
Salary escalation rate 3.00% 8.00%
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2012-14
(Urban).

{f

(e)

* The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of government of India securities as at the balance sheet date
for the estimated term of the obligations.

Sensitivity Analysis for each significant actuarial assumption :

The significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligations are discount rate and
expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of]
the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

(% in Millions)

; As at As at
Ratislas 31stMarch2025 31 March 2024
Impact of increase in discount rate by 1 % (0.21)° (0.13)
Impact of decrease in discount rate by 1 % 0.22 0.14
Impact of increase in salary escalation rate by 1 % 0.22 0.14
Impact of decrease in salary escalation rate by 1 % {0.21) {0.13)
Impact of increase in employee turnover rate by 1 % (0.10) (0.05
Impact of decrease in employee turnover rate by 1 % 0.10 0.05

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligationsf
as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as same of the assumptions may
be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the abave sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligations has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in
calculating the defined benefit obligation liabilitv recosnised in the balance sheet.

Maturity profile :

Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting: (X in Millions)
Undiscounted values Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1st following year 1.54 1.23
2nd following year 1.26 0.90
3rd following year 1.19 0.82
4th following year 1.23 0.77
5th following year 1.03 0.69

Sum of Years 6 To 10
Sum of Years 11 and above

2.37 1.58

0.64 0.43




sEsuadxa B0

patilur 32Ald s1adojaaag aje1s3 ehewey
saLIysnpu| 303sey

peanwin (¥n] Bwleyd sads3

patiwr] SjeAlid $aduRiosay 93ds3

PSULIN 31BAL WaLIBLLRY 33ds]

411 smnadesayy sads3

(€707 J3qwa0ag T ¥o ] ‘03 Bulp|oy ul 10333110 - YRy Y [BARQ N

06'E = %] 'z # 0s'T = = = = -
w0 2 = w80 £5°¢C = = = - = LEOT Fsuadxa saa3u)
oL * 4 = = Q'L az’L = ¥ = t uonEBUNWIY
EET = = Lt * 2 2 7 - 800 S6'T sasuadxa jo Auanolay
PEQ = . £ o 2 = J = = 2 BLI0DUI 152U
660 (e6'0) 2 96T sy - - - - - 99°'0 313 SajqeLUNsuO] ‘[elIalew Jo BseLDIng
Y86 6E'T = ZUBL S6'16 T o = = E€9T 00°LE S3IAIBS T3 $12Np0oLd 4O BJES WO BnusnaYy
JSUDIIESURL] JO BINIEN
vT-EZ0L S¢-vI0T FE-ET0C SET0T $Z-£20Z SZ-rI0T YT-ETOT SZT-vE0T vZ-€z07  ST-HI0Z ri-€102 ST-vI0T
SiagIw Ajluey 35013 M9yl : - siejnated
|BIolL saMEIpISqNS MOJ[ad 10/ P, N >ﬁ._ num_o.,uﬁuu.uu_eusm |puu0siag Juawadeue A9y 19A0 BdUNjUL Jueaudis Auedwo) SuipjoH 5
! * s Sumey asudiajug
SUOT|HA U

= Mojaq 3|GEI SYI U1 INT 385 J. YRMBIaY] SUOTIESURS) pue sapued petejas 01 Suuiepad saunsoasip ayL

EEIIWIT F18AL 5|EIIRNIJRULIRY UIsOURY

palLIL] 31AlId SIIUIISALT STH|BY

pELU SjEIINEIR LY STTWEY

(£Z07 Jequidag €T [JLL) 2U) S[EaNNS0BULEY SaI0USs

(£707 J2GW303 €1 [|LL) paLT] S1eAud 20U, Aualeuley
(E70% 19qWaaQ £T ||1L) PRI S[ESNINIIBUWLIEY SIICUSS

d11 Amendsoy osdAjes
471 s2uadoid Hewman
dT1 s521padolg aueiaag
41151030044 sjay

477 sesudiaiug Jawing
4NH Iny8ueg "I |ejngeg

:siaquaw Afiuiey 35019 IS 40 f pue { dIA) |suuosiad [enageueiy A=y Ag pajiosuo3d sennul

“JL S[EJIINIIEULIEY S3J0USS

Yeys s Jeuy “SHAl

Joprang - IngSues Iy YgeYsd JIN
: 10103 - UBYS | Iudems

{£z0Z J9qwadsg £1 (1L SAIWIT 31eMud Funasiep [ueeuley
:Aueduwio] saA0 aaunjul Juedyiudls Bulaey 3siidiajua

aup dnosd xiaey
PRILIT BIBAL 2OUADSAYN Suateuley
(£Z07 19qWIZ03Q $T §'3'M) SSURIPISANS MO|24

Yeys Y Buioy 'sin
tAGBUES T Auld “SIN
S| J0 SIANERY

10138110 - Yeus g Hdiy N
101340 - IASUeS g BApURYIT N
: [Auedwoa Suipjoy Jo i joul) {.dIAL.) [Buuosiad wswafeuey Aay

(£707 48qWwaIag $T ¥ W) PRUWI S|EIRNIILWIRY SIIOUIS
shuedwory 3uipjoH

Tir

.ieah ay3 Suuinp suonaesuesy pey Aueduwia) ayl woym yim sanded pajepsl jo 3150 T'IY

:saunsojasig Aued pale|ay

£70Z “Y2IeN ISTE Papua Jedh Syl Joj SIUBWIEIS [RIIueUl] 03 S3I0N
(paniur) a10d FI0IYHOAH JWoWDUIRY §O Umouy Alawiod)

v

PR 31BALLd S[EDL Jeyd 5t




"SI5Eq Y1500 5,WJE UD 8Je PUE S5auisng au3 jo BEINOD JJEUIPI0 Ul 3)9M Jeah 8y) ULnp PaJalus sUsHoesURIl AlRd pRIead iV
sarped pajejsl Yaia SUOIESURS) JO SUDIIPUOD PUE SULAL
saxe) Suipn|oxa 2U8 SIN|EA UDIIIESURI] 3/00Y

0S°TLL 2 05°TLE 3 g = . " ] : Do0otr - uang aajuelend ajesodiod Buipuelsing

or'o S9°ET = " oo 768 = ¥ = ® = £LPT ajgeded 1524330

t6°0F PLLSS i i v6'0Y 5561 = ¥ = o = ¥ 02'19€ Buimouiog

650 6E0 = = S = 6E°0 6E0 ] = s - syyruag aahojdwy 1o) sajqeiey

€€'S 0802 - # o = o = = L] 00°s 080T sajgeAed apeiL

00'E = =2 = ooe * Lo & = - * 4 SUEDT]

0581 €09 L'e " PLTT £€0°9 i & = = g = S3|qeAlEDal BpEl]
seah ayy jo pua ayl e saouejeg (q)

08°zLL 00°Z95°T = ] 0STLL = & = = - = 00°Z95'T uang asuesend ajeiodio]

6T's 0058 . = 8T°S 00'sT 00 . # < L 00'0s predas Suimo.liog

v6°0F 08'TEY = : v60F 000z = - = 3 - 08°IIY . uayje; Sumosiog

85°ET 00'E # * 85°ET o0'E - o = . # ™ pantazel ueo| 4o wswheday

= = = 3 a # = n = = 5 L) UBALE suBQT

L 21T = " L4871 = = = = = sz'9 It WRWBSINGWIBS s3asuadxg
JSuoioesues] jo aumen (e}

vT-ET0T ST-PI0T I-£707 ST-¥I0L HI-E20T STPZ0T $T-E00T STYI0L vI-ELOT  SEPE0T rE-EC0T ST-¥Z0T
=01 SaUeIpISgNS Mojja4 Sy s il SR A9 |3uuosiag uataievew A2y Jan0 8”...__._”_:”_._5- | Auedwio) 4 SEIiEd
10/ pue dia, Ag pajiosuos sannus Sugney SSHAIIN
SUDIILA Ul x

: MOj3q [GR3 By} Ui JN0 135 JIE YUMBIIY) SUOIDESURIY pUE sanued pajejas 03 Suluienad s3.NsopISIP AYL T'TY

(*1u07) :saunsopsig Aied paiesy v
G707 "YMEPN 1S1E Papu= Jeah 9y3 1o} GUENEIGT wm_u|=ﬂ:_u 0} 910N
[paaiwiT J0AL BIODYIIOIH [UOWRLIDY SO UMOUY Apatuirod)
PRI SJEAL S|EIINSIBWIEY SRRy




42 Financlal Instruments:

Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

42 Accounting classification and fair values:
Carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy, are presentad below.

As at 31 March 2025 {Zin Millions
Carrylng Value Fair Value
Uaticutars AtCost  AUFVIPL __ Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investments 0.08 - 3 0.08 - -
Trade Recelvables - - 43097 43097 - 430.97 430.97
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 0.25 0.25 - 0.35 0.25
Other Bank Balances = = 1.55 155 = 1.55 1.55
Loans = = = = - - -
Others H = 2.62 5.62 = 5.62 5.62
Total Financial Assets 0.08 - 438.39 438.47 - 438.39 438.39
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings = = 206.23 806.23 £ 806.23 806.23
Lease Liability = = 13.24 13.24 = 13.24 . 13.24
Trade Payable = 370:20 370.20 2 370,20 370.20
Others = a 24.31 2431 = 24.31 2431
Total Financial Liabilities - = 1,213.99 1,213.99 - 1,213.98 1,213.99
As at 31 March 2024 (% in Millions
particulars . Carrying Value Fair Value .
At Cost At FUTPL Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financlal Assets
Investments 0.07 - - 0.07 - - -
Trade Receivables - - 362,65 362,65 - 36265 362.65
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 0.34 0.34 = 0.34 0.34
Other Bank Balances - - 1.58 1.58 - 1.58 1.58
Loans = - 3.00 3.00 - 3.00 3.00
Others _ju - 5.94 5.94 - 5.94 5.94
Total Financial Assets < 0.07 - 373,50 37357 - 373.50 373.50
Financial Liabilities ¥
Borrowings = - BE6.25 886.25 - 886.25 886.25
Lease Liability 3 - 14.20 14.20 - 14.20 14.20
Trade Payable % ke 18148 18148 = 18148 181.48
Others = = 22.02 22.02 = 22.02 22.02
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,103.94 1,103.94 - 1,103.94 1,103.94




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

42,1

(i)

i)

(iii]

42.2

{a)

(at)

Financial Instruments {cont..):

Financial Instrument measured at Amortised Cost:
The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are reasonable approximation of their fair values since the|
company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would he significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

Lavels 1,2 and 3

Level 1 : It includes Investment in aquity shares and mutual furd that has a quoted price and which are actively traded on the stack exchanges. It is been valued using the closin
price as at the reperting period on the stock exchanges.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues which imise the use of observable market data
and rely as litthe as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair valuz an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in lavel 2.

Level 3: If one armore of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrumeant is included in Level 3,

There have been no transfers between Leve| 1 and Level 2 during the years.

Financial risk management:

The Company’s activities are exposed to variety of financial risks. These risks include market risk {including foreign exchange risk and interest rate risks}, credit risks and liguidity risk,
The Company’s overall risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company through est blished policies and|
processes which are laid down to ascertain the extent of risks, setting appropriate limits, controls, continuous monitaring and its compliance.

Market risk : %

Market risk refers to the possibility that changes in the market rates may have impact-on the Company's profits ar the value of its holding of financialinstruments. The Company is
exposad to market risks on accaunt of foreign exchange rates and interest rates,

Foreign currency exchange rate risk :

The Company”s foreign currency risk arises from its fareign currency transactions, The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the income
statement and equity, where any transaction references more than ane currency or where assets/liabilities are denaminated in a currency other than the functional currency of the|
Company.

The Company's revenue is partially comes in foreign currency and major part of the costs are in Indian Rupees, any movement in currency rates would have impact on thel
Company's performance, Consequently, the overall ahjective of the foreigh currency risk management is to minimize the short term currency impact on its revenue and cash-flow ind
arder to imorove the oredictabilitv of the financial nerformance.

The Following table sets forth information relating to foreign currency exposure from non-derivative financial instruments:

(% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024,
uso (3} INR (%) uso INR (%)
Assets
Trade receivables 226 193,28 2.06 17145
Met assets 2.26 193.28 2.06 171.45

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher / lower gain / loss on foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities asa result of change in fluctuation in foreign currency exchange]
rate. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities to a reasonably possible change In foreign currency exchange)
rates. The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 2% change in exchange rate. This ealculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and hag]
been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average outstanding during the period.

Impact on Profit / (foss} after tax (% in Millions)
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Change in exchange rate by +2% 279 2.48

Change in exchange rate by -2%6 {2.79) {2.48)




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

42.2 Financial Instruments (cont..):

(a)

(k)

Interest rate risk :

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's seeks to
mitigate such risk by maintaining an adequate propertion of floating and fived interest rate borrowings. The Company's borrowings are at fixed rate 74.91% 73.46% and 76.35% as
at 315t March 2025, 31st March 2024 and as at31 March 2023 respectively. Summary of financial assets and financial liabilities has been provided helow:

Exposure to interest rate risk
The intarest rate profile of the Company's interest - bearing financial instrument as reported to management is as follows:

{2 1n Miilions)
As at As at

EARabES 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Fixed-rate instruments
Financial Assets 155 3.05
Financial Liabilities 681.07 -
Variable-rate instrurments
Financial Liabilities 230,01 806,23

Interest rate sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a resuit of change in interest rates. The following table demaonstrates the sensitivity of floating rate
financial instruments to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 100 basis points interest rate across all yield curves. This
calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance shest date and has been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are
not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.

Impact on Profit/ (loss) after tax ' (% in Milllons)
Particulars 315t March 2025 31st March 2024
Increase in 100 basis points (1.66) (5.82)
Decrease in 100 basis points 166 5.82
Creditrish :

cradit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the cantractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of hoth, thel
direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks, Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk
materlally consists of trade receivables, loans, balances with bank and bank deposits.

All trade receivables are subject to credit risk exposure. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced malnly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and country, in which the customer operates, also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is|
managed through established policies, controls relating to eredit approvals and procedures for continuously manitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Companyf
grants credit terms in the normal course of business, There are 2 customers amounting to T 187.17 Millions, 2 customiers amounting to § 128.90 Millions contributes to mare than
10 % of outstanding accounts receivable as at 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024 respectively.

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum eredit risk.The maximum exposure ta credit risk was 540,72 Millions and % 443.43 Millions as at 31 March 2025 and|
31 March 2024 respectively, being the total carrying value of trade receivables, balances with bank, bank deposits, loans and other financial assats.

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company to banks/financial institutions, the maximum exposure which the Company is exposed to is the maximum amount which)
the Company would have to pay if the guarantee is called upon. Based on the expectation at the end of the reporting pericd, the Company considers Lhat it is more likely than not}
that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided,




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

422 Financial Instruments {cont..):

(e} Liquidity risk :

credits from banks ta ensure necessary liguidity.

As at 31st March 2025

Cantractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as below:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Corapany will encounter difficulty in meeting the ohligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Ce
generates cash flows from operations ta meet its financial obfigations, maintains adequate liguid assets in the form of cash & cash equivalents and has undrawn short term fine ol

¥l

{% in Millions
i Duein Duein Duain Due after Year 5
ki Year 0to 1 Year1to2 Year 2105 ot
Horrowings®* 17534 1381 39.04 579.14 807.33
Lease llabilities 251 2.64 6.98 - 1213
Trade payables 340.71 - - - 340.71
Other financial liabilities 29.28 - - = 29.28
Total 547.85 16.45 46.01 579.14 1,189.46
Asat 31st March 2024 {% In Millions)]
= Duein Duein Duein Due after Year 5
R YearQto 1l Yearlto2 Year2to 5 T
Borrowings® 158,66 1298 31.85 478.57 68206
Lease liabilities 239 251 2.23 7.06 14.20
Trade payables 370.20 ¥ - - 370.20
Other financial liabilities 24.31 = = - 24.31
Total ' 555.57 15.49 34.09 485,63 1!080.?8

*Excluding amortised cost adjustment and compulsory convertible debentures as it will not create any liguidity risk for the Company.

43  Capital management
The Company's capital managament is Intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the achievement of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term and short term strategic investment and expansion plans. The|
funding needs are meat through equity, cash generated from operations, long-term and short-term bank borrowings and issue of non-cenvertible debt securities.

The Company monitars the capital structure on the basis of net deht to equity ratio and maturity grofile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt includes interest
‘hearing borrowings including lease liabilities less cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances (including non-current earmarked balances).

The table below summarises the capital, net debt and net debt to equity ratio of the Company.
(X in Millions)

As at As at
Particul
e 315t March 2025 __ 31st March 2024
Total Equity {Incl, compulsory convertible debt securities) 59.95 92,75
Adjusted Net Equity (A) 53.95 92.75
‘Gross Debt (Excl. compulsory convertible debt securities) 9ER 26 819.47
Less: Cash and cash aquivalents {0.25) (0.34)
Less: Bank halances other than cash and cash equivatents {1.55) (2.00)
Adjusted Net Debt (B) 987.06 817.13
et debt ta equity ratio 2] [ A) 16.47 B.81




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
(Formerly known os Ratnamani Healthcare Private Lim ited)
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

44 Ratio analysis:

St. Ratios Year ended Year ended alisvied & i
edsol

No. 315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024 c

{a} CurrentRatio {In times) : Current assets / Current liabilities 1.31 1.14 15.6% N.A.

{b) Debt equity ratio (In times) : Total debt / Shareholder's Equity 16,29 8.65 87.4% Refer note (i)

Total debt: Non-current Barrowings + Current Borrowings &
Shareholder's Equity: Equity share capital + Other equity

{r] Debt service coverage ratio (Intimes) : Profit after tax + Deferred 117 -0.68 -272.5% Refer note (1i)
tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Interest on debt and lease /
literest on debt and lease + Principal repayments of long term debt
including lease payment

{d} Return on Equity Ratia (In %) : Net profit after taxes / Average 53,12% -128.97% -141.2% Refer note (i}
shareholder's eguity

(2) Inventory turnover {in times): Revenue from sale of products / 7.68 6.20 23.9% Refernote (iv)
Average Inventories

{f) Debtors turnover (In times): Revenue from contract with customers 3.12 2.78 12.1% N.A.
/ Average trade receivables

{g) Trade payables turnover (In times): Cost of Goods Sold/ Average 2.39 3.66 -34.8% Rafer nota (v)
trade payables

{h} Met capital turnover ratio: Net Sales/Working Capital 6.99 12.24 -42.8% Refer note (v)
(i) Met profit ratio {In %): Net Profit/Met Sales g "3.50% -12.54% -128.2% Refer note (vi)
(i) Return on Capital employed (In %) EBIT/Capital Employed 8.15% © B.38% 27.7% Refer note (vii)
(k) Return on investment {In %): Interest Income | Average Iaans. & 3.03% 18.93% -84.0% Refer note {viii)

Time Deposits

Note:

(i) During the year, the Company infused additional borrowings to fund growth and working capital requirements. This has significantly increased total debt while
equity grew moderately. As well as The Company recorded a profit of 2 40.56 Millions in the current year versus % 119.62 Million loss in the pravious year,
reflecting better operational efficiency and cost control, Which resulting in the heightened debt-to-equity ratio.

(ii) During the year, Net operating income has turned significantly positive, supporting full coverage of interest and principal repayments which leads to
improvement in Debt Service Coverage Ratio

{iil) Due to Pasitive shift in PAT from a loss to profit, boosting the numerator. Which leads to incraase in Return on Equity Ratio.

{iv) During the year there is increase in turnover which leads to Optimized inventory management, inventory movement has become faster and holding period for|
inventory has been reduced. This results into higher Inventary Turnover Ratio.

{v) The decrease in the Trade Payables Turnover Ratio is primarily due to a higher percentage increase in trade payables compared to the increase in cost of
goods sold, indicating slower supplier payments refative to purchases.

{vi) The Net Capital Turnover Ratio has decreased from 12.24 to 6:99, a change of 42.8%, primarily due to a higher percentage increase in working capital
compared to the increase in net sales. This indicates a less efficient utilization of capital in generating revenue.

{ii)
During the year, Net Profit Ratio has been increased to 3.54% compared to -12.54%, which shows the company is effectively canverting sales Into actual profit.
(viii) During the year, the increase in capital employed, driven by higher long-term borrawings and retalned earnings supporting business expansion and operationa
growth, coupled with a higher EBIT compared to the previous year, has led ta an improved Return on Capital Employed (ROCE).

{ix) During the year, there is decrease in return on capital employed which is primarily due to reduced interest income and an increase in loan receivables,
impacting overall returns.




Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
{Farmerly known as Ratnamani Healthcare Private Limited)
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

45 Segment Information:
The chief operational decision maker {CODM) monitors the aperating results of its Business segment separately for the purpose of making decision about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with prafit or
loss in the financial statements. Operating segment have been identified on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the|

Ind AS 108, Pharmaceuticals business is identified as single operating segment for the purpose of making decision on allocation of resources and assessing]
its performance.

46 Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to the requirement in Division Il of schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013:

(i) The Coampany does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

(i} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall; (3) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.

{v) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or atherwise) that the Campany shall: (3) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner|
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or {b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate]
Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Incame Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or sUrvey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{vii) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companiés Act, 2013) or consortium thereof of
other lender in accardance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

viii) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the year.

(ix) The Company doesn’t have any co-owned properties or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement executed and disclosed as
‘Right-of-Use Assets’ in financial statements) far which title deed are held by the others. (except as mentioned note 5 and &)

{¥) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties [as defined under]
Companies Act, 2013), either severally or joiritly with any other person (except disclosed in note 40).

(xi} The Comnpany has used the borrowings from the banks for its intended purpose during the financial year.

{xii) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under:Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act,
1956 during the current and previous financial year. £

47 These financial statements were authorised for issuance by the Company's Board of Directors on 12th May, 2025

48 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘'Code’) which may impact the contributions made by the Company towards
Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Company will evaluate the impact once the corresponding rules are notified and will give appropriate effect in ther
financial statements in the period in which the Code becomes effactive and the related rules are notified.

49 Events occurring after the Balance sheet Date

The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial statements to
determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial statements. As of 14th May, 2025, therg)
are no subsequent events to be recognized or reported.

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh J. Shah & Associates For and hehalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants s Ratnatris Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Firm’'s Registration No: 108407W . (Formerly known as Rgtnamani Healthcare Private Limited)

CIN : U24230GJ2005§TC047334
-
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limit R Shah JiténHra B. Sanghvi Swapnil J. Shah
Partner Director Director
Membership No, 163920 DIN: 00271995 DIN: 05259821
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Date : 14/05/2025 Date : 14/05/2025
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